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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: RE: Minneapolis

To: King, Robert; Alexander, Cupid; Fox, Jamal; Grant, Nicole
Cc: Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: May 27, 2020 5:38 PM

My suggested response. Short. To the point.

George Flloyd did not deserve to die.
Link: https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/video/4566109-he-was-kind-he-was-helpful-family-says-george-
floyd-was-beloved/

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

e whteien Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
2000

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: © £1i% /& % | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N NEEE NNN ENNEENEE ;i pn
nucbmeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NucbmoBuin i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Park, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:57 AM

To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander, Cupid
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Minneapolis

All,

Will craft a response from our office if you'd like me to.
Given the sensitivity expressed in the morning meeting, let me know if we should schedule a huddle to go over it
together.
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mailto:eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov
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
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From: King, Robert

Subject: Re: Minneapolis

To: Park, Eileen

Cc: Alexander, Cupid; Fox, Jamal; Grant, Nicole; Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: May 27, 2020 7:09 PM

Attached: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png

Eileen yes please. I'm following up with PPB. Robert

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2020, at 10:38 AM, Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

My suggested response. Short. To the point.

George Flloyd did not deserve to die.
Link: https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/video/4566109-he-was-kind-he-was-helpful-family-

says-george-floyd-was-beloved/
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The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation,
modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
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From: Park, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:57 AM

To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander, Cupid
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>;
Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Minneapolis

All,

Will craft a response from our office if you’d like me to.
Given the sensitivity expressed in the morning meeting, let me know if we should schedule a huddle to
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go over it together.
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

To: King, Robert

Cc: Alexander, Cupid; Fox, Jamal; Grant, Nicole; Schmanski, Sonia
Sent: May 27, 2020 7:18 PM

Sounds good.
Team, are you ok with this caption? Let me know your edits by 3:00 PM.

| will push it out then.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

O i R Cell: (503) 823-6541
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
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From: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Alexander, Cupid <Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Schmanski,
Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Minneapolis

Eileen yes please. I'm following up with PPB. Robert

Sent from my iPhone

On May 27, 2020, at 10:38 AM, Park, Eileen <€ileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

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

Subject: FW: Minneapolis

To: Wheeler, Ted

Sent: May 27, 2020 8:01 PM

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

O i R Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
00600

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN EEN ENE DEEEEEEN v pn
nucbMmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |

From: Park, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:38 AM

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

O i e n Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
00000

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
2060

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
Sent: May 27, 2020 9:54 PM

All,

| added more.

Here is the latest:

George Flloyd did not deserve to die. | join Mayor @MayorFrey and those around the world in condemning this horrific
act. We need to hold the MPD officers involved in the death of George Flloyd accountable.

Quote tweeting this:
Mayor Jacob Fre
‘ MayorFre

May 26

Four responding MPD officers involved in the death of George Floyd have been terminated. This is the

right call.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

Rl Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
200600

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
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Interpretacion | MNMucemoBui i ycHun nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong Dich |


https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.facebook.com/PDXMayorTedWheeler/
https://www.instagram.com/tedwheelerpdx/?hl=en
https://www.youtube.com/c/mayortedwheeler
mailto:eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov
https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Park, Eileen

Subject: Tweet by Mayor Ted Wheeler on Twitter
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 28, 2020 1:39 AM

“j Mayor Ted Wheeler ,
; @tedwheeler

| join Ll@MayorFrey[ | and many around the country in
condemning this horrific act. The systemic killing of black
men and women across the U.S. has reverberations within
our own community. George Floyd, did not deserve to die.
5/27/20, 6:38 PM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
11503-823-6541


https://twitter.com/tedwheeler/status/1265819688715485184?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/?@MayorFrey??
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler/status/1265819688715485184?s=11
https://twitter.com/download?ref_src=MailTweet-iOS

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Park, Eileen

Subject: Team Huddle Follow-up

To: Mayor Wheeler All (No Mayor)
Sent: May 28, 2020 5:47 PM

Team,

Some of you have expressed wanting to see the joint internal PPB email going out today about George Floyd.
We’re finalizing the language now.

Please reply to me (not reply all) if you want to see the draft, and I'll gladly send it to you for review.

Best,

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

(503) 823-1125: © £1i% /& %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE NNN ENNEEEEE ;i
nuceMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBun i ycHui nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théng Dich |


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

From: Williams, Tia

Subject: Re: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 5:58 PM

| would like to see it, thank you!

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Mayor Wheeler All (No Mayor) <MayorWheelerAll_NoMayor@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Team Huddle Follow-up

Team,

Some of you have expressed wanting to see the joint internal PPB email going out today about George Floyd.
We’'re finalizing the language now.

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

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN HEN NN DEEEEEREN v
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

From: Tran, Khanh

Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 5:56 PM

Hi Eileen,

I'd love to take a look.

Thanks!

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
We're finalizing the language now.

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

e e e Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
20060

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i#Jik 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLiun
nuceMeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Subject: Retweet of Jami Resch on Twitter
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:25 PM

g Jami Resch ,
[ @ChiefResch

The death of George Floyd in Minneapolis has
reverberated across the nation. The actions and tactics
displayed on the video do not represent our profession’s
values and are contrary to our fundamental duty to protect
and serve.

5/28/20, 8:31 AM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
11503-823-6541


https://twitter.com/chiefresch/status/1266029434009604101?s=11
https://twitter.com/chiefresch?s=11
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

From: Fox, Jamal

Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 5:56 PM

| am in back to back meetings. Please send me any communications that is being worked on.

We should just share the joint message with the entire team and get feedback. | want to make sure that
team members feel part of the message that will go out from our office.

Thanks,

Jamal T. Fox, MPA
Deputy Chief of Staff
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204
OFFICE OF MAYOR Phone: (503) 823-1126
TED WHEELER Cell: (503) 823-8057

jamal.fox@portlandoregon.gov
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

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHNHHNEE BN EREEEEEE v i p
nucbMeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHun nepeknag | Bién
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
mailto:jamal.fox@portlandoregon.gov
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

(503) 823-1125: v %1%k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | EEEEEEE NN EEEEEEEE |[YcTHBIN n
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

From: Blair, Aja

Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:24 PM
Yes, please.

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
e whteien Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

L4 o @ o https:/beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & %%/ 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN BREEEEEE \yvcryLipn
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Bién
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
mailto:aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov
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
0060

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: © £ i# /i %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLiiun
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Subject: Fw: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Fox, Jamal

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:30 PM
Attached: Internal Email to PPB V3.docx

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Williams, Tia <Tia.Williams@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up

Here you go.

Deadline for edits: 12:30 pm.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

e e e Cell: (503) 823-6541

eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov
20600

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN HEN NN DEEEEEEN v
nuceMeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | INMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Williams, Tia <Tia.Williams@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:58 AM

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
mailto:Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:MayorWheelerAll_NoMayor@portlandoregon.gov

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

o e whteien Cell: (503) 823-6541
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

(503) 823-1125: & %%/l 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN BREEEEEE \yvcryLiun
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:19 PM
Attached: Internal Email to PPB V3.docx
Here you go.

Deadline for edits: 12:30 pm.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

ikl Cell: (503) 823-6541
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

(503) 823-1125: & £ i# R %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE DN BREEEEEE vcryLiipn
nucbMeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccidn e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |

From: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up

Importance: High

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

(503) 823-1125: © %%/l 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN N HEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLiipn
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

(503) 823-1125: & %%/l 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN N HEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLipn
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

From: Schmanski, Sonia

Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Fox, Jamal

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:43 PM

| agree.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
(503) 823-3592

From: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Team Huddle Follow-up

Importance: High

We do not need to point out a joint statement.

| am very uncomfortable about this joint statement

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

(503) 823-1125: © £k % | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN NN EEE NNN DNEEEEEN |vcryim
nucbMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBun i ycHui nepeknag | Bién
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From: Fox, Jamal

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Team Huddle Follow-up

Importance: High

This message will need to be work shopped by the team.

My direction is not to put this out!


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

(503) 823-1125: 1 £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HNHENEE NN EREEEEEE \vconi
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>
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

(503) 823-1125: © £1i% /& %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N NEEE BNN EENEEEEE ;i pm
nuceMeHHbIN nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | INMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

To: Mayor Wheeler All (No Mayor) <Mayor\WheelerAll_NoMayor@portlandoregon.gov>
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

(503) 823-1125: © £k % | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE NNN ERNEENEE ;i
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
To: Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:41 PM

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
v
XO)

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
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nucbMeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccidn e Interpretacion | NucbmoBuin i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Jamal
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
00060

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
000600
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
mailto:Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov
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
I am in back to back meetings. Please send me any communications that is being worked on.

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

(503) 823-1125: © %%/l %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN N HEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLipn
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:45 PM

And the team meeting she scheduled would require me to cancel policy team because Nic is out
and | really don’t want to do that.

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
TED WHEEL ER Cell: (503) 823-8057
jamal.fox@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.qgov/wheeler
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
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(503) 823-1125: & £ %R %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN BREEEEEE \vcryLiipn
nucbMeHHbI nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Subject: FW: Statement by Chief Jami Resch Regarding Minneapolis Officer-Involved Death
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 28, 2020 7:17 PM

The Chiefs statement to the community today. Robert

From: Portland Police Bureau <info@flashalert.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:15 PM

To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Statement by Chief Jami Resch Regarding Minneapolis Officer-Involved Death
Importance: High

STATEMENT BY CHIEF JAMI RESCH
REGARDING MINNEAPOLIS OFFICER-
INVOLVED DEATH

News Release from Portland Police Bureau
Posted on FlashAlert: May 28th, 2020 12:14 PM

The death of George Floyd in Minneapolis has reverberated across the
nation. The actions and tactics displayed on the video do not represent
our profession's values and are contrary to our fundamental duty to
protect and serve.

Despite the distance, these images have deep emotional impacts on our local community as well. PPB
and the community have worked together to build relationships and trust over time and the actions of
others can impact the progress we have made. This incident strengthens our resolve to work even
harder to earn the trust of our community, especially with persons of color.

We are reaching out to community partners and collaborating with our Equity Team to identify
opportunities for us to engage in conversation and share how these events affect our relationships and
ongoing efforts for continued trust building.

We wanted to share the information below to answer questions and concerns our community members
may have about our policies, trainings and community engagement.

Policies and Use of Force

The Portland Police Bureau has done extensive work on its policies (directives) over the last few years.
PPB's Use of Force directive can be found at: https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/article/751998 .
Within the Use of Force directive, under section 5.4, "Members have a duty to reasonably intercede to
prevent the use of unlawful force by another member."

PPB officers also have a directive on Bias-Based Policing/Profiling Prohibited:
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/article/759106

During an administrative review for any force used (section 12 of the Use of Force policy), it is
important to note a supervisor must respond to the scene and conduct interviews with the involved
subjects and witnesses. They also must gather applicable evidence, such as security footage of the
incident, if that is available.
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The Portland Police Bureau releases monthly and quarterly reports on the Use of Force by Portland
Police Officers. They can be found here: https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/62613

PPB also releases investigative files on all officer-involved shootings and deaths in custody. They can
be found here: https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/76940

Training and De-escalation

PPB engages in rigorous and in-depth training on use of force and its policies are beyond the Oregon
State standards in order to provide its members with the most up-to-date information and practices.
PPB officers also receive training about implicit bias and procedural justice.

All Portland Police Bureau patrol members receive at least 40 hours of crisis intervention training and
are Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) certified. In addition, these members receive annual refresher
training on these important topics. Additionally, there are 161 members who are vetted to receive
advanced training and are certified as Enhanced Crisis Intervention Team (ECIT) officers.

Equity

PPB has had an Equity and Inclusion Office for over five years. The Equity team is tasked with
furthering equity within the Bureau. PPB has also committed to a five year Racial Equity Plan (REP)
that will continue to operate alongside the strategic plan. An intensive plan outlining PPB's objectives
for 2017-2022, the REP is made of eight primary focus areas covering priorities, recruitment and hiring,
leadership development, staff development, communications and access, community engagement,
data management and budget and contracting. The plan is available here:
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr/70048

The Equity and Inclusion Office (EIO) seeks to engage both with internal members and with the
community around critical tasks and priorities. EIO hosts annual equity retreats with both internal and
external stakeholders. EIO also oversees the bureaus own internal Police Equity Council (PEC) and
has recently created an an external Police Equity Advisory Council.

Community engagement

The Portland Police Bureau is committed to enhancing its existing community engagement efforts by
reinforcing our external trust and legitimacy with communities we serve. The creation of the Office of
Community Engagement (OCE) in March of 2017, demonstrated the Bureau's commitment to
institutionalizing community engagement and community policing practices. The OCE strategic mission
states: "To build and strengthen meaningful relationships between community members and the Police
Bureau by providing opportunities to address and jointly resolve issues of livability and public safety
affecting their neighborhoods."

The priorities of the OCE are to identify new pathways and opportunities to developing sustainable,
efficient and meaningful partnerships in concert with tailored input and guidance from both community
stakeholders and the bureau members. The OCE has been working with local social justice and civic
society organizations in addressing a host of justice-related issues with the goal of enhancing collective
livability, resiliency and justice advocacy.

PPB continues to prioritize community engagement. PPB's community engagement plan can be found
here: https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/article/744534

PPB continues to develop its advisory councils. Current advisory groups include African-American
Advisory Council, Slavic Advisory Council, Alliance for Safer Communities (LGBTQ), Muslim Advisory
Council, Behavioral Health Advisory Council and the Training Advisory Council. PPB is in the process
of forming the Latino Advisory Council. These councils help the Police Bureau make decisions with the
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benefit of a diverse set of inputs. Information about our advisory groups can be found here:
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/police/30476

PPB understands that building trust in our community is paramount. We continue to actively engage
and build relationships. We have regularly interacted with various groups in our community and
throughout the country. This includes OneCop; https://www.movementforward.org/onecop/ and the Red
Door Project: https://reddoorproject.org/ We welcome all forms of community engagement to help us
learn from our community to better serve the needs in Portland.

HHPPBH##H

Contact Info:

Lieutenant Tina Jones
Public Information Officer
Portland Police Bureau
ppbpio@portlandoregon.gov
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From: Ellis, Sierra

Subject: FW: George Floyd

To: Grant, Nicole; Alexander, Cupid; King, Robert
Sent: May 28, 2020 6:45 PM

We have been getting emails regarding this - do we have something I can share?

----- Original Message-----

From: Ginny Stern <ginnysora@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>
Cc: Diaz, Samuel <Samuel.Diaz@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: George Floyd

Mayor Wheeler

I am sending you a copy of a letter to Senator Merkley While I realize state and
federal law is separate, I feel that this is an issue that crosses city , state
and federal lines Here is a copy of my letter : perhaps some of my thoughts
could relate to Portland ‘s city government

I am writing regarding George Floyd.
I am writing you, Senator Merkley and also to Portland’s Mayor Ted Wheeler

I am writing about George Floyd and the police who watched and the police who
suffocated the life out of George Floyd’s body . Each robbed George Floyd of
his rights and of his life. People tried to stop them. These police were told
that they were killing George Floyd . George Floyd told these police that they
were killing him...but these police continued killing him. Now George Floyd 1is
dead.

This racism is a national emergency. Not just in Minnesota . It is a
pandemic of our American soul . All states / people (I) must self reflect and
stop this whirlpool of racism that is sucking us down . We ( I ) must self
reflect and Cry out and be heard./ but most essentially we must stop the
police from murdering people of color
Senator Merkley : you must help the state of Oregon prepare ourselves on how to
stop racist horrors . Every county , rural , urban and in between must somehow
be educated thru our schools or community centers , religious institutions
...the arts, ( everything ) to help each citizen face our (my ) own racism, to
help police understand the difference between policing and murder and to uncover
the racism that drives this issue .Police must know that they will be tried for
murder , when murder has occurred. The courts need to know that they will be
sentencing police to jail when murder has occurred . Please work to make sure
that this is understood by all
.We need your leadership
You have the position and the leadership ability ... Find the leadership
appropriate in rural And urban counties : stop the pandemic that is killing
black men and women , denying them of CIVIL rights and life itself. There are
many ways to do this . We need to find diverse ways to learn about racism and
the tragic consequences that result when police and community members don’t
understand our (my ) relationship to this racism , to social justice and to
power differentials. The black community already understands this. through a
long history of personal experiences with police that have ended in tragedy,

loss of sons ,daughters , husbands , wives , friends and family . This has to
stop

I once saw an attempt at addressing all these issues called the Red Door
Project. It was a theater production . (Copy and paste below:

https://reddoorproject.org/hands-up

The show is called “ Hands Up “ I hope you saw it

Using theater and research and monologues gathered, presented and then
skillfully discussed with the audience after the show, the “Hands Up” writers
and actors began a sorely needed discussion about Racism, Policing and community
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The play was free: rotating performances into different neighborhood venues
who donated their community spaces for productions and discussions :Can we
replicate this ? Can we somehow show this play again and again and have
community discussions skillfully to follow after the show ? ? ( obviously live

theater is best but we can’t wait for Covid to end to address this... )
Senator, this is just one tiny example that is a concrete start .We must create
many more ways to stop this racism and police reign of terror . Please give

Oregonians the tools we need. The police ,and the community need actions we can

take if we are witnesses : No bystanders should be caught without a state wide

plan on what to do if we see racial injustice . Prevention will be a hard job.

But I leave it to your wisdom to help us : speak with your fellow colleagues

gather us in town halls , use all your power to help us unravel the entanglement

of racism in the fabric of Oregonians, Minnesotans and our whole country

Teach us

Prepare us

Prevent us

Too many people have been murdered in the name of keeping the peace / policing

by profiling / refusing to admit that racism is destroying us all

We need you Senator Merkley : turn to us / your citizens and lead . We need you
elected you ... you :

Organize wus and use us to make the change / Lead We will follow And if we don’t

/then try again One idea can’t undo a century of racism But no ideas will

perpetuate racial injustice and break too many hearts too many times ... which

has already happened

Respectfully yours

Ginny Stern
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From: Fox, Jamal

Subject: FW: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Blair, Aja; Williams, Tia
Sent: May 28, 2020 6:34 PM

FYI

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

(503) 823-1125: & £ £ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN NN EHE BN EEEEEEEN v 0
nuceMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Bién
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
To: Blair, Aja

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:27 PM
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

From: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:24 AM

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
o e whteien Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

@' o @ 0 https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN NN HEN NN DEEEEEREN v
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

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN HNEN NN REEEEREN v
nucbmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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From: Williams, Tia

Subject: Fw: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Blair, Aja

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:21 PM
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

(503) 823-1125: & %%/l 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE DN BREEEEEE \yvcryLiun
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

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:44 PM
Eileen,

Thank you for sending this so that we have opportunity to give feedback. | do have concerns
about the tone of this letter. | think that we would benefit from workshopping this with the team
and more discussion around the values/message that we are trying to highlight through this joint
statement.

Happy to chat more and provide some specific examples.
Tia

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

Sent: May 28, 2020 6:33 PM

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
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From: Lawrence, Asena

Subject: Re: Team Huddle Follow-up
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 5:55 PM

Yes, thank you, Eileen.
Warmly,

Asena Lawrence
Senior Policy Director
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
Cell: (503) 823-6510

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation,
interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-
823-1125, Relay: 711.
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
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: Re: Draft Statement So Far
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 28, 2020 12:40 AM

The systemic killing of black men and women across the U.S. has reverberations within our own
community. George Floyd - a man who cried out for his mother as his life was being taken by a
police officer - did not deserve to die. Your humanity should compel you to agree.

| don't know if i like the last sentence. I'd like to tie this to his/our humanity somehow.

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Draft Statement So Far

George Flloyd did not deserve to die. | join @MayorFrey and those around the world in condemning this horrific act.
The MPD officers involved in the death of George Flloyd must be held accountable.

https://twitter.com/MayorFrey/status/12653593740102737927s=20

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

Subject: FW: Tweet by Mayor Ted Wheeler on Twitter

To: Wheeler, Mayor; Ellis, Sierra; Alexander, Cupid; Comnes, Julia
Sent: May 28, 2020 6:51 PM

We can share the Mayors statement on twitter. | will also send the Chiefs Tweet. External statements
are being drafted now. Robert

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Mayor Wheeler All <MayorWheelerAll@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Tweet by Mayor Ted Wheeler on Twitter

¥) Mayor Ted Wheeler ,
; @tedwheeler

| join @MayorFrey[] and many around the country in
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
1503-823-6541


https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
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From: King, Robert

Subject: FW: Retweet of Jami Resch on Twitter

To: Wheeler, Mayor; Ellis, Sierra; Alexander, Cupid; Comnes, Julia
Sent: May 28, 2020 6:52 PM

Here is the Chief statement

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Mayor Wheeler All <MayorWheelerAll@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Retweet of Jami Resch on Twitter

6 Jami Resch ’

5] @ChiefResch

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
5/28/20. 8:31 AM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
1503-823-6541
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From: Fox, Jamal
Subject: FW: HPRM: Statement
To: Fox, Jamal
Sent: May 29, 2020 4:30 PM

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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Greene, Nike <Nike.Greene@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: HPRM: Statement

Good morning. | wish | could be with you here todayAs vour Mayor. | stand with you in solidarity and
would here with vou today. | am out of town on famity-business-a family trip that was planned prior. |
wished | could be with you here today.-te-yeurpeaceful-demenstrations:

AsyreurMayer-| have spent time this week reflecting on the murder of George Floyd and what we are
continue to seeinrg-witness aeress-around thise nation._George Floyd. Breonna Taylor. Ahmaud Arbery.
Atatiana Jefferson.

| am tired.

| am exhausted.

| know you are too.

Fhisrationis-ir-a+reral-erisis; Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at our collective
humanity. Anti-black racism is what compelled an officer to suffocate an unarmed black man for nine

minutes, ignoring that man while he pleaded for his life, saying he couldn’t breathe, crying out for his
mother as he suffered.

Where is our humanity as a nation?

We are in a moral crisis.
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It will take a moral movement-to reset the merat-compass back toward justice.

We need this-a moral movement that will include people from all walks of life standing together and
demanding change._This cannot rest on the shoulders of the black community alone.

| stand with you in asking those in leadership positions, like my colleague Commissioner Hardesty and
myselft, to help us heal the soul of Americatareugi-by standing up against and changing immoral and
inhumane policies that brings violence against the poor and vulnerable in our communities. These
policies have impacted communities of color and specifically black communities for too long.

We cannot be silent when pstieies-andterinjustices are done in our community that impact specific

populations-r-sureemmunity.

We know our history in our community. OUR City, Our Home!

| know we have more work to do, to be the beloved community | know we can be. It is going to take all
of us working and standing together

This is not the time to point fingers or to tear each other down but to work towards healing our
communities that have had to live through systemic racism and lose their daughters and sons too early.
That said. this country’s sin is borne of white supremacy. White people: we have to do better. We have
to be willing to stand alongside the black community and call out racism when we see it. We have to be
willing to interrogate our own biases and the ways in which we have been complicit in the structuring of
a society that makes black death routine.

The Black community has had to endure devastation to their families for far too long. --T#his is not an
isolated case, this happens all too often nationally. Mr. Floyd is another serious case that challenges
the soul of our nation. There are many more names that we know of in recent history, but there are
many more names and families impacted that we do not know of._

Enough is Enough

Portland, let's move forward together, and not one step back. We will rise through this stronger
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

Subject: Mayor Wheeler's Longer Statement on George Floyd
To: Mayor Wheeler All; Comm Fish All (No Nick)

Sent: May 29, 2020 5:14 PM

Attached: MTW Remarks_NAACP Rally_Final.docx

Team,

The Mayor and the leadership team drafted a longer statement on George Floyd to be read by Commissioner Hardesty
today at the NAACP rally at 11:30.
We will also be pushing it out as a press release and a newsletter right afterwards.

Jamal wanted everyone here to see it before it goes out to the public.
Hope you're finding ways to rest.

It's been a difficult week, but | feel privileged to be with you all on this journey.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

Rl Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
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From: Greene, Nike

Subject: Minneapolis ex-officer who knelt on George Floyd's neck is in state custody

To: Peavey, Tom; Washington, Mustafa; Fox, Jamal; Grant, Nicole; Roy Moore; Hiag Brown
Sent: May 29, 2020 6:03 PM

Minneapolis ex-officer who knelt on George
Floyd's neck is in state custody

https://www.cnn.com/2020/05/29/us/minneapolis-george-floyd-friday/index.html

Nike Greene MA, LMFT
Director, Office of Youth Violence Prevention
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
449 NE Emerson
Portland, OR 97211
e Wt e Cell: (503) 823-3584

nike.greene@portlandoregon.gov
200600
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From: Mayor Ted Wheeler
Subject: [Test] George Floyd
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:31 PM

View this email in your browser

GEORGE FLOYD

WHEELER

| stand in solidarity with those who grieve for the senseless death of George
Floyd. | have spent time this week reflecting on and mourning the murder of
Mr. Floyd and what we continue to witness around this nation. George Floyd’s
murder has weighed heavily on my thoughts. So has the death of Breonna
Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate amount of
our black friends and neighbors are systemically killed over and over again.
Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at our collective
humanity. Anti-black racism is what compelled an officer to suffocate an
unarmed black man, ignoring him while he pleaded for his life, saying he
couldn’t breathe, and then crying out for his mother as he suffered.

We are in a moral crisis. It will take a moral movement to reset the compass
back toward justice. We need a moral movement that will include people from
all walks of life standing together and demanding change. This cannot rest on
the shoulders of the black community alone. | stand with those asking
leadership everywhere to help us heal the soul of America by standing up
against and changing immoral and inhumane policies that bring violence
against the poor and vulnerable in our communities.

These policies have impacted communities of color and specifically black
communities for too long. We cannot be silent when injustices are done in our
community that impact specific populations. We know our own history in our

~ammiinityv
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ASAS AR RINNAN ]| lll.y-

| know we have more work to do to be the beloved community | know we can
be. It is going to take all of us working and standing together. This is not the
time to point fingers or tear each other down, but rather to work toward healing
our communities that have had to live through systemic racism and losing their
daughters and sons too early. We have to do better. We have to be willing to
stand alongside our black community and not just call out racism when we see
it, but meaningfully take a stand against it. We have to be willing to interrogate
our own biases and the ways in which we have been complicit in the
structuring of a society that makes black death routine. We all need to be on
the frontlines. As white people, as people of color, all of us together.

The Black community has had to endure devastation to their families for far too
long. This is not an isolated case, and it happens all too often nationally. Mr.
Floyd is another serious case that challenges the soul of our nation. There are
many more names that we know of in recent history, but there are many more
names and families impacted that we do not know of, or will ever hear about.
Enough is Enough. Portland, let’s move forward together, and not one step
back. We will rise through this stronger together.

g/

Ted Wheeler
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From: Mayor Ted Wheeler
Subject: RIP George Floyd

To: Schmanski, Sonia
Sent: May 29, 2020 6:53 PM

View this email in your browser

RIP GEORGE FLOYD

WHEELER

Portland,

Like many of you, | have spent time this week reflecting on and mourning the
murder of Mr. Floyd and what we continue to witness around this nation.
George Floyd’s murder has weighed heavily on mind. So has the death of
Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate
amount of our black friends and neighbors are systemically killed over and over
again. Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at our collective
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
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community.

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

The black community has had to endure devastation to their families for far too
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
Enough is enough.

Portland, let's move forward together, and not one step back.

We will rise through this stronger together.

| hope you’re safe, | hope you're healthy.

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

To: Grant, Nicole

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

To: Dennis, Kristin

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

Subject: FW: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd
To: King, Robert; Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal

Cc: Becker, Timothy

Sent: May 29, 2020 7:04 PM

My thoughts. Robert and Sonia?

Our communities are in mourning. The Mayor fully supports the public’s right to free speech. We just ask that everyone
rally safely, with physical distancing, and peacefully.

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
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nucbMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |

From: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd

E—
Forwarding this.

From: Alex Zielinski <azielinski@portlandmercury.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd

Hi Tim,
Does the mayor have any thoughts on the evening'’s protest related to Floyd’'s death?

Alex

News Editor
Portland Mercury
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Work: 503.688.2301

Cell: 707.496.8229

On May 29, 2020, at 11:35 AM, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
wrote:

<image001.jpg>

Contact: Tim Becker (503) 823-6784
Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov

Members of the media,

Please see a statement below from Mayor Ted Wheeler regarding the death of
George Floyd.

“l stand in solidarity with those who grieve for the senseless death of George Floyd. |
have spent time this week reflecting on and mourning the murder of Mr. Floyd and
what we continue to witness around this nation. George Floyd’s murder has weighed
heavily on my thoughts. So has the death of Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and
Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate amount of our black friends and neighbors are
systemically killed over and over again. Racism has been a long-festering wound
eating away at our collective humanity. Anti-black racism is what compelled an officer
to suffocate an unarmed black man, ignoring him while he pleaded for his life, saying
he couldn’t breathe, and then crying out for his mother as he suffered.

We are in a moral crisis. It will take a moral movement to reset the compass back
toward justice. We need a moral movement that will include people from all walks of
life standing together and demanding change. This cannot rest on the shoulders of
the black community alone. | stand with those asking leadership everywhere to help
us heal the soul of America by standing up against and changing immoral and
inhumane policies that bring violence against the poor and vulnerable in our
communities.

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

| know we have more work to do to be the beloved community | know we can be. It is
going to take all of us working and standing together. This is not the time to point
fingers or tear each other down, but rather to work toward healing our communities
that have had to live through systemic racism and losing their daughters and sons too
early. We have to do better. We have to be willing to stand alongside our black
community and not just call out racism when we see it, but meaningfully take a stand
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against it. We have to be willing to interrogate our own biases and the ways in which
we have been complicit in the structuring of a society that makes black death routine.
We all need to be on the frontlines. As white people, as people of color, all of us
together.

The Black community has had to endure devastation to their families for far too long.
This is not an isolated case, and it happens all too often nationally. Mr. Floyd is
another serious case that challenges the soul of our nation. There are many more
names that we know of in recent history, but there are many more names and
families impacted that we do not know of, or will ever hear about. Enough is Enough.
Portland, let’s move forward together, and not one step back. We will rise through
this stronger together.”

Mayor Ted Wheeler

HitH

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request
translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or
services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
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From: Becker, Timothy

Subject: FW: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:47 PM

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

Does the mayor have any thoughts on the evening'’s protest related to Floyd’s death?

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

HiH

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
Subject: [Test] RIP George Floyd
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:46 PM

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
George Floyd’s murder has weighed heavily on my thoughts. So has the death
of Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate
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

Subject: RE: DRAFT--Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:19 PM

Will do.

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT--Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd

Let's push it out right at 11:35 am. My edits below.

MAYOR TED WHEELER

PRESS RELEASE

Contact: Tim Becker (503) 823-6784
Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov

Members of the media,
Please see a statement below from Mayor Ted Wheeler regarding the death of George Floyd.

“l stand in solidarity with those who grieve for the senseless death of George Floyd. | have spent
time this week reflecting on and mourning the murder of Mr. Floyd and what we continue to
witness around this nation. George Floyd’s murder has weighed heavily on my thoughts. So has
the death of Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate amount
of our black friends and neighbors are systemically killed over and over again. Racism has been
a long-festering wound eating away at our collective humanity. Anti-black racism is what
compelled an officer to suffocate an unarmed black man, ignoring him while he pleaded for his
life, saying he couldn’t breathe, and then crying out for his mother as he suffered.

We are in a moral crisis. It will take a moral movement to reset the compass back toward justice.
We need a moral movement that will include people from all walks of life standing together and
demanding change. This cannot rest on the shoulders of the black community alone. | stand with
those asking leadership everywhere to help us heal the soul of America by standing up against
and changing immoral and inhumane policies that bring violence against the poor and vulnerable
in our communities.

These policies have impacted communities of color and specifically black communities for too
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long. We cannot be silent when injustices are done in our community that impact specific
populations. We know our own history in our community.

| know we have more work to do to be the beloved community | know we can be. It is going to
take all of us working and standing together. This is not the time to point fingers or tear each
other down, but rather to work toward healing our communities that have had to live through
systemic racism and losing their daughters and sons too early. We have to do better. We have to
be willing to stand alongside our black community and not just call out racism when we see it, but
meaningfully take a stand against it. We have to be willing to interrogate our own biases and the
ways in which we have been complicit in the structuring of a society that makes black death
routine. We all need to be on the frontlines. As white people, as people of color, all of us together.

The Black community has had to endure devastation to their families for far too long. This is not
an isolated case, and it happens all too often nationally. Mr. Floyd is another serious case that
challenges the soul of our nation. There are many more names that we know of in recent history,
but there are many more names and families impacted that we do not know of, or will ever hear
about. Enough is Enough. Portland, let’s move forward together, and not one step back. We will
rise through this stronger together.”

Mayor Ted Wheeler

Hit#

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

O T P OR Cell: (503) 823-6541
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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: DRAFT--Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd

Parx—

Here’s this.

| saw in your email that this should go out after the vigil.

Earlier, you had said before.

Do you have a specific time? Or should | watch the event and send it right after it'’s read by
Commissioner Hardesty??

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

“l stand in solidarity with those who grieve for the senseless death of George
Floyd. | have spent time this week reflecting on and mourning the murder of Mr.
Floyd, who was unarmed, and what we continue to witness around this nation.
George Floyd’s murder has weighed heavily on my thoughts. So has the death of
Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate
amount of our black friends and neighbors are systemically killed over and over
again.

I am tired.
| am exhausted.
Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at our collective humanity.

Anti-black racism is what compelled an officer to suffocate an unarmed black man,
ignoring him while he pleaded for his life, saying he couldn’t breathe, and then
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crying out for his mother as he suffered. We are in a moral crisis. It will take a

moral movement to reset the compass back toward justice. We need a moral
movement that will include people from all walks of life standing together and
demanding change. This cannot rest on the shoulders of the black community
alone. | stand with those asking leadership everywhere to help us heal the soul of
America by standing up against and changing immoral and inhumane policies that
bring violence against the poor and vulnerable in our communities.

These policies have impacted communities of color and specifically black
communities for too long. We cannot be silent when injustices are done in our
community that impact specific populations. We know our history in our
community.

Our City, Our Home!

I know we have more work to do to be the beloved community | know we can be.
It is going to take all of us working and standing together. This is not the time to
point fingers or to tear each other down, but rather to work towards healing our
communities that have had to live through systemic racism and losing their
daughters and sons too early. We have to do better. We have to be willing to
stand alongside our black community and not just call out racism when we see |it,
but meaningfully take a stand against it. We have to be willing to interrogate our
own biases and the ways in which we have been complicit in the structuring of a
society that makes black death routine. We all need to be on the frontlines. As
white people, as people of color, all of us together.

The Black community has had to endure the devastation to their families for far
too long. This is not an isolated case, and it happens all too often nationally. Mr.
Floyd is another serious case that challenges the soul of our nation. There are
many more names that we know of in recent history, but there are many more
names and families impacted that we do not know of, or will ever hear about.

Enough is Enough.

Portland, let’s move forward together, and not one step back. We will rise through
this stronger together.”

HiHH

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

Sent: May 29, 2020 5:58 PM

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

| know we have more work to do to be the beloved community | know we can be.
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

Portland, let’'s move forward together, and not one step back. We will rise through
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

Subject: ReTweet of Mayor Jacob Frey on Twitter
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 29, 2020 7:33 PM

“: Mayor Jacob Frey . 4
’ @MayorFrey

The man who killed George Floyd has been charged with
murder. This an essential first step on a much longer road
toward justice and healing our city.

5/29/20, 12:30 PM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
[1503-823-6541
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

Subject: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Statement on the Death of George Floyd
To: Becker, Timothy

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:36 PM

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
about. Enough is Enough. Portland, let’'s move forward together, and not one step back. We will

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

Subject: FW: A Call to Action: The Body-Worn Camera Pilot Program
To: Grant, Nicole; King, Robert

Cc: Comnes, Julia

Sent: May 29, 2020 9:50 PM

| want to keep you updated of what is coming into the inbox.
Once | have a response drafted and get information from Robert, | will share for review.

| highlighted a few parts of the email that | am seeing a lot of constituents address in their
communication.

S

From: Justice Curtis <justice.curtis@icloud.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: A Call to Action: The Body-Worn Camera Pilot Program

Justice Curtis

15294 Sw Teal Blvd.
Apt. F

Beaverton, OR 97007
May 29, 2020

Mayor Ted Wheeler
1221 Sw 4th Ave
Room 340

Portland, OR 97204

Dear Mayor Wheeler:

The use of excessive police force is a persistent problem that hasn’t received adequate attention in America. After
hearing about the most recent horrific murder of Mr. George Floyd, I immediately reviewed the local police
operations to ensure our officers are serving our communities with the highest level of transparency

and accountability. As the largest law enforcement agency in Oregon, I was upset to learn that the Portland
Police Bureau doesn’t use one of the most beneficial resources in modern policing: body-worn cameras.

The strong encouragement of body-worn cameras began after the 2014 shooting of Michael Brown in Ferguson,
MO. President Obama and the Department of Justice funded a $20 million federal grant to encourage

pilot programs in major cities nationwide. Los Angeles, Washington DC, and New York participated in the

pilots and subsequently adopted body camera use. In 2015, 88% of Americans supported body cameras, and the
studies explain why. The Rialto Study from southern California concluded that using body-worn

cameras decreased the use of force by 59% and citizen complaints by 87.5% over 12 months. Studies from the
United Kingdom show that body cameras positively influence police and citizen relationships, decrease crime, and
enforce police transparency and accountability.

Five years ago, state-wide legislation passed to standardize body camera use. Shortly after, the city of Portland
adopted a budget package to purchase and maintain equipment and created a policy draft. But the program has
experienced repeated delays. In April, you announced eliminating the program funding from the 2020-2021 fiscal
budget proposal. I implore you to work with the police chief and other city leaders to reconfigure the budget

and include the pilot program funding. As protectors and representatives of our communities, law enforcement,
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and city leaders must respond and uphold the request for increased safety measures and accountability.

How are we protecting our city from experiencing a similar situation as Ferguson, Missouri, or St. Anthony,
Minnesota? As a current Criminal Justice student at Portland State University, I have studied criminal psychology
and the theories behind criminology and policing. I have examined different corrections and enforcement tactics
and their impact on community relations. I have studied our criminal justice system. The current climate

in American policing stems from community skepticism and uncertainty about our police force. Half of
Americans believe law enforcement doesn’t do their job well, which is due in part to media exposure. In

minority communities, over 75% of people question police legitimacy.

To fix these presumptions, we have to prove that our police force is ethical and fair. To prevent future unjust use
of force or brutality, we must provide our community with constructive solutions and demonstrate change. Body-
worn cameras offer the accountability and additional safety Portland has needed and requested for the past five

years. | encourage you to use your voice on behalf of Portland citizens and allocate funding for the program in the
2020-2021 budget.

We can’t wait until we experience a tragedy like Ferguson. As Mayor, I know you prioritize community health
and safety. You strongly denounce the excessive force and police brutality that is plaguing our nation, but change
doesn’t come from a press conference or tweet; it comes from action. I implore you to demonstrate these priorities
and beliefs by putting them into motion. Please allocate funding for the Body-Worn Camera Pilot Program

in 2020-2021 and demand the accountability and protection we need in law enforcement.

Sincerely,

Justice Curtis
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From: Diaz, Samuel

Subject: Automatic reply: RIP George Floyd
To: Wheeler, Mayor

Sent: May 29, 2020 6:54 PM

DY,

Thank you for your message. | am out of the office on furlough from May 27 - June 2, 2020.

For items related to City Council, please contact Tia Williams, the Mayor's Senior Policy Advisor that manages PHB and City Council
hearings. Her email is Tia.Williams@portlandoregon.gov.

For items related to sustainability and climate, please contact Amanda Watson, the Mayor's Senior Policy Advisor that oversees the Mayor's
efforts to meet the City's environmental health, climate action, and clean energy goals.

| hope you are staying healthy and safe during this time of emergency. Please visit the Mayor's website for more information.

Sincerely,
Sam


https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
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From: Alexander, Cupid

Subject: RE: George Floyd

To: Ellis, Sierra; Grant, Nicole; King, Robert
Sent: May 28, 2020 7:06 PM

Thanks Sierra-

Nice/Robert; I'll leave this in your hands if there is anything we would like to
share.

Cupid Alexander

Director of Strategic Initiatives
Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Cell: (503) 823-8137
cupid.alexander@portlandoregon.gov
https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

————— Original Message-----

From: Ellis, Sierra <Sierra.Ellis@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander, Cupid
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert
<Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

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
. The play was free: rotating performances into different neighborhood venues
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

Subject: Re: George Floyd

To: Alexander, Cupid; Ellis, Sierra; King, Robert

Cc: Blair, Aja; Park, Eileen; Fox, Jamal; Schmanski, Sonia
Sent: May 30, 2020 3:47 AM

Sierra, | would pull from today's statement as we discussed and build a template response (I

would make sure to include the call to action towards the end).

ng

From: Alexander, Cupid <Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:06 PM
To: Ellis, Sierra <Sierra.Ellis@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole

<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: George Floyd
Thanks Sierra-

Nice/Robert; I'll leave this in your hands if there is anything we would like to share.

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
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>
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

I am sending you a copy of a letter to Senator Merkley While I realize state and federal law is separate, I feel that
this is an issue that crosses city , state and federal lines Here is a copy of my letter : perhaps some of my thoughts
could relate to Portland s city government

I am writing regarding George Floyd.
I am writing you,Senator Merkley and also to Portlands Mayor Ted Wheeler

I am writing about George Floyd and the police who watched and the police who suffocated the life out of George
Floyds body . Each robbed George Floyd of his rights and of his life. People tried to stop them. These police
were told that they were killing George Floyd . George Floyd told these police that they were killing him...but
these police continued killing him. Now George Floyd is dead.

This racism is a national emergency. Not just in Minnesota . It is a pandemic of our American soul . All states /
people (I) must self reflect and stop this whirlpool of racism that is sucking us down . We (I ) must self reflect
and Cry out and be heard./ but most essentially we must stop the police from murdering people of color .

Senator Merkley : you must help the state of Oregon prepare ourselves on how to stop racist horrors . Every
county , rural , urban and in between must somehow be educated thru our schools or community centers ,
religious institutions ...the arts,( everything ) to help each citizen face our (my ) own racism, to help police
understand the difference between policing and murder and to uncover the racism that drives this issue .Police
must know that they will be tried for murder , when murder has occurred. The courts need to know that they will
be sentencing police to jail when murder has occurred . Please work to make sure that this is understood by all .
.We need your leadership .

You have the position and the leadership ability ... Find the leadership appropriate in rural And urban counties :
stop the pandemic that is killing black men and women , denying them of CIVIL rights and life itself. There are
many ways to do this . We need to find diverse ways to learn about racism and the tragic consequences that result
when police and community members dont understand our (my ) relationship to this racism , to social justice and
to power differentials. The black community already understands this. through a long history of personal
experiences with police that have ended in tragedy, loss of sons ,daughters , husbands , wives , friends and family
. This has to stop .

I once saw an attempt at addressing all these issues called the Red Door Project. It was a theater production .
(Copy and paste below: https://reddoorproject.org/hands-up

The show is called Hands Up I hope you saw it .

Using theater and research and monologues gathered, presented and then skillfully discussed with the audience
after the show, the Hands Up writers and actors began a sorely needed discussion about Racism, Policing and
community . The play was free: rotating performances into different neighborhood venues who donated their
community spaces for productions and discussions :Can we replicate this ? Can we somehow show this play
again and again and have community discussions skillfully to follow after the show ? ? ( obviously live theater is
best but we cant wait for Covid to end to address this... )

Senator, this is just one tiny example that is a concrete start .We must create many more ways to stop this racism
and police reign of terror . Please give Oregonians the tools we need. The police ,and the community need
actions we can take if we are witnesses : No bystanders should be caught without a state wide plan on what to do
if we see racial injustice . Prevention will be a hard job. But I leave it to your wisdom to help us : speak with
your fellow colleagues : gather us in town halls , use all your power to help us unravel the entanglement of racism
in the fabric of Oregonians, Minnesotans and our whole country .

Teach us

Prepare us

Prevent us

Too many people have been murdered in the name of keeping the peace / policing by profiling / refusing to admit
that racism is destroying us all .

We need you Senator Merkley : turn to us / your citizens and lead . We need you ... elected you ... you :
Organize us and use us to make the change / Lead We will follow And if we dont /then try again One idea cant


https://reddoorproject.org/hands-up
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undo a century of racism But no ideas will perpetuate racial injustice and break too many hearts too many times ...
which has already happened .
Respectfully yours
Ginny Stern
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: Tweet by Mayor Ted Wheeler on Twitter
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 30, 2020 6:06 AM

“j Mayor Ted Wheeler ,
1 @tedwheeler

Portland, this is NOT us. When you destroy our city, you
are destroying our community. When you act in violence
against each other, you are hurting all of us. How does this
honor the legacy of George Floyd? Protest, speak truth,
but don’t tear your city apart in the process.

5/29/20, 11:05 PM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
11503-823-6541


https://twitter.com/tedwheeler/status/1266611601211224064?s=11
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

Subject:

To: Blair, Aja; Schmanski, Sonia
Sent: May 30, 2020 10:20 AM

Emergency Executive Order Declaring an Emergency and Implementing a Temporary Nighttime
Curfew in the City of Portland Oregon

I, Ted Wheeler, Mayor of the City of Portland, Oregon, by the authority vested in me by the
Charter of the City of Portland and applicable code and statutes, issue the following Executive
Order: On May 25, 2020, George Floyd died while in custody of the Minneapolis Police
Department. Since Mr. Floyd’s death, thousands of Americans and Portlanders have expressed
their frustration in a peaceful and constructive manner. Demonstrators have gathered in many
cities to protest Mr. Floyd’s death. Peaceful demonstrations are essential to our democratic
system. Unfortunately, some individuals have engaged in unlawful and dangerous activity,
including arson, rioting, looting, and damaging public and private property. These activities
threaten the safety of lawful demonstrators, the surrounding communities, and first responders.

For these reasons, | order as follows:

1. A State of Emergency exists within the City of Portland under Portland City Code Section
15.04.

2. Nighttime Curfew. A curfew is imposed in all public places within the City of Portland during
the following times: a. Immediately until 6:00 am on Saturday, May 30, 2020. b. From 8:00
pm on Saturday, May 30, 2020 until 6:00 am on Sunday, May 31, 2020.

3. Travel Prohibited. During the curfew, all persons must not travel on any public street or in
any public place.

4. Exemptions. All law enforcement, fire, medical personnel, and members of the news media
are exempt from the curfew. Individuals traveling directly to and from work, seeking
emergency care, fleeing dangerous circumstances, or experiencing homelessness are also
exempt.

5. Definitions. a. For the purposes of this Executive Order, “travel” includes, without limitation,
travel on foot, bicycle, skateboard, scooter, motorcycle, automobile, public transit, or any
other mode of transporting a person from one location to another. b. For the purposes of
this Executive Order, a “public place” is any place, whether on privately or publicly owned
property, accessible to the general 3 public, including but not limited to public streets and
roads, alleys, highways, driveways, sidewalks, parks, vacant lots, and unsupervised
property. 6.

6. Enforcement. | urge all Portlanders to voluntarily comply with this Executive Order.
Pursuant to Portland City Code Section 15.08.040, enforcement of this Chapter may be by
civil action as provided in ORS 30.315, or by criminal prosecution. In addition to any other
penalty provided by law, refusal to obey an order issued under the authority of PCC
15.08.020 shall be punishable upon conviction by a fine of not more than $500 per
occurrence. Any peace officer may issue a citation for violation of this Section.

Signed:

Ted Wheeler, Mayor, City or Portland
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

(503) 823-1125: v %1%k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | EEEEEEE EEE EEEEEEEE |YCTHBIN 1
nuceMeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

Subject: RE:

To: Park, Eileen

Cc: Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal

Sent: May 30, 2020 10:41 AM

Attached: 5.30.20 Mayor's State of Emergency .pdf
Here you go.

Sorry for the tech difficulties!

Aja

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
R Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

L o o https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: © £ i#JIk 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN BREEEEEE \yvcryLiun
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | INMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 3:20 AM

To: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Schmanski, Sonia
<Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

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

1.

2.

Signed:

¥

A State of Emergency exists within the City of Portland under Portland City Code Section
15.04.

Nighttime Curfew. A curfew is imposed in all public places within the City of Portland during
the following times: a. Immediately until 6:00 am on Saturday, May 30, 2020. b. From 8:00
pm on Saturday, May 30, 2020 until 6:00 am on Sunday, May 31, 2020.

. Travel Prohibited. During the curfew, all persons must not travel on any public street or in

any public place.

Exemptions. All law enforcement, fire, medical personnel, and members of the news media
are exempt from the curfew. Individuals traveling directly to and from work, seeking
emergency care, fleeing dangerous circumstances, or experiencing homelessness are also
exempt.

Definitions. a. For the purposes of this Executive Order, “travel” includes, without limitation,
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

Enforcement. | urge all Portlanders to voluntarily comply with this Executive Order.
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

e Wt e Cell: (503) 823-6541
eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
[ NoN o

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: 1 £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HNHHNEE HEN ENNEEEEE \vcni


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
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nucbMeHHbIN nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |
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From: Thompson, Adam
Subject: FW: RIP George Floyd
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 29, 2020 9:49 PM

Adam Thompson

Videographer / Web Content Manager

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

e e e Cell: (503) 823-8172
adam.thompson@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
200600

From: Mayor Ted Wheeler <mayorwheeler@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Thompson, Adam <Adam.Thompson@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RIP George Floyd

View this email in your browser

RIP GEORGE FLOYD

N WHEELER

Portland,

Like many of you, | have spent time this week reflecting on and
mourning the murder of Mr. Floyd and what we continue to
witness around this nation. George Floyd’s murder has weighed
heavily on mind. So has the death of Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud
Arbery and Atatiana Jefferson. A disproportionate amount of our
black friends and neighbors are systemically killed over and over


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
mailto:adam.thompson@portlandoregon.gov
https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
https://mailchi.mp/portlandoregon/rip-george-floyd?e=461411518f
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again. Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at

our collective humanity. Anti-black racism is what compelled an
officer to suffocate an unarmed black man, ignoring him while he
pleaded for his life, saying he couldn’t breathe, and then crying
out for his mother as he suffered.

We are in a moral crisis. It will take a moral movement to reset the
compass back toward justice. We need a moral movement that
will include people from all walks of life standing together and
demanding change. This cannot rest on the shoulders of the black
community alone. | stand with those asking leadership
everywhere to help us heal the soul of America by standing up
against and changing immoral and inhumane policies that bring
violence against the poor and vulnerable in our communities.

These policies have impacted communities of color and
specifically black communities for too long. We cannot be silent
when injustices are done in our community that impact specific
populations. We know our own history in our community.

| know we have more work to do to be the beloved community |
know we can be. It is going to take all of us working and standing
together. This is not the time to point fingers or tear each other
down, but rather to work toward healing our communities that
have had to live through systemic racism and losing their
daughters and sons too early. We have to do better. We have to
be willing to stand alongside our black community and not just call
out racism when we see it, but meaningfully take a stand against
it. We have to be willing to interrogate our own biases and the
ways in which we have been complicit in the structuring of a
society that makes black death routine. We all need to be on the
frontlines. As white people, as people of color, all of us together.

The black community has had to endure devastation to their
families for far too long. This is not an isolated case, and it
happens all too often nationally. Mr. Floyd is another serious case
that challenges the soul of our nation. There are many more
names that we know of in recent history, but there are many more
names and families impacted that we do not know of, or will ever
hear about.
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

/A

Ted Wheeler
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King, Robert
ct: George Floyd demonstrations
Grant, Nicole
May 30, 2020 11:55 AM

On Friday, May 29" the day began with a community conversation about the impact of George
Floyds murder by a Minneapolis police officer at the Community Police Collaborative.

At 11:30 AM there was a eulogy for George Floyd sponsored by the NAACP in Terry Schrunk
Plaza . The eulogy was well attended, somber and peaceful.

At 6:00 PM there was a demonstration at peninsular park. Several hundred attended. The event
featured numerous community presenters who shared their outrage, grief and anger. The
demonstration at Peninsular Park was peaceful. However when demonstrators marched down
MLK to the Justice Center they did damage to businesses along the way.

An estimated 300 people marched to the Justice Center and joined another 100 demonstrators
already located there. Once the two groups joined they attacked the Justice Center doing
extensive damage. Countless other businesses in the downtown core were vandalized . There
was looting and several businesses or set on fire.

Police declared the demonstration a riot and worked for hours to restore order.

Robert J. King

Senior Policy Advisor on Public Safety

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

e Wt e Cell: (503) 823-8056
Robert.King@PortlandOregon.gov

https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
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From: Schmanski, Sonia

Subject: RE: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps
To: Grant, Nicole

Sent: May 30, 2020 3:04 PM

This is perfect. Thank you for helping staff start the day with information and clarity from
leadership.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
(503) 823-3592

From: Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 7:56 AM

To: Mayor Wheeler All <MayorWheelerAll@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps

Team,

Many of you are waking up this morning to news of last night's rioting and looting downtown,
placing Portland alongside Minneapolis, Brooklyn, Atlanta, Los Angeles, and other major cities
where protests have erupted into violence. The leadership team has been coordinating for the
last several hours on last night's events and next steps.

To recap:

e The day began with a Community Peace Collaborative meeting led by Nike Greene. Nike and
Mustafa led a conversation among black men about the impact of George Floyd's murder.

o At 11:30AM, the NAACP hosted a eulogy for George Floyd in Terry Schrunk Plaza.

e At 6:00PM, a planned demonstration was held at Peninsular Park. Several hundred people
attended. The event featured numerous community presenters who shared their outrage, grief,
and anger. The demonstration at Peninsular Park was peaceful. However, when demonstrators
marched down MLK to the Justice Center, they did damage to businesses along the way.

e An estimated 300 people marched to the Justice Center and joined another 100 demonstrators
already located there. Once the two groups joined together, they vandalized the Justice Center,
setting fire to it at one point. Countless other businesses in the downtown core were looted and
also vandalized. Various fires were set throughout the night.

e Police declared the demonstration a riot and worked into the early morning hours to restore
order.

Between 7:00-8:00AM, the Mayor will speak with Gov. Kate Brown. This will be followed by an
8:00AM press conference at City Hall. The press conference will feature remarks from the
Mayor; Commissioner Hardesty; PPB Deputy Chief Davis; PFR Chief Boone; MCSO Sheriff
Reese; Pastor Hennessee; and Pastor Mondaine. You can watch the press conference here.

From 9:00-10:00AM, the Mayor, Robert King, PPB, and others will walk around the downtown
area to assess the damage.

From 10:30-11:30AM, the Mayor will attend the Disaster Policy Council meeting.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v5LUzkL-X3g&feature=youtu.be
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A separate community-based press conference is being organized for the early afternoon

(around 12:00PM). Details are forthcoming.

In order to streamline communications and take the burden off some of our staff please direct all
staff questions to me. Email is fine, but you'll get a faster response if you text (503-823-8819).

If you are heading downtown, please remember to bring a mask and hand sanitizer, and practice
physical distancing. If you are driving, | strongly urge you to not park on the street. There are
several garages in the area. Aja has SmartPark parking validation stubs -- he's offering them on
a first come, first serve basis.

Many thanks to Sonia, Jamal, Eileen, Nike, Aja, and Robert for their coordinated work this
morning.

ng
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: RE: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps
To: Grant, Nicole

Sent: May 30, 2020 3:08 PM

Nic,

| also fwded your email to commish fish.

If you do (mayor wheeler all no mayor) it will automatically include commish fish’s team.

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

¢ An estimated 300 people marched to the Justice Center and joined another 100 demonstrators
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
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From: Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov

Subject: Re: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 30, 2020 3:09 PM

My mistake! Thanks for looking out.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 8:07 AM, Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Nic,
| also fwded your email to commish fish.

If you do (mayor wheeler all no mayor) it will automatically include commish fish’'s team.
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

Many of you are waking up this morning to news of last night's rioting and looting
downtown, placing Portland alongside Minneapolis, Brooklyn, Atlanta, Los Angeles,
and other major cities where protests have erupted into violence. The leadership
team has been coordinating for the last several hours on last night's events and next
steps.

To recap:
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e The day began with a Community Peace Collaborative meeting led by Nike Greene.
Nike and Mustafa led a conversation among black men about the impact of George
Floyd's murder.

o At 11:30AM, the NAACP hosted a eulogy for George Floyd in Terry Schrunk Plaza.

e At 6:00PM, a planned demonstration was held at Peninsular Park. Several hundred
people attended. The event featured numerous community presenters who shared
their outrage, grief, and anger. The demonstration at Peninsular Park was peaceful.
However, when demonstrators marched down MLK to the Justice Center, they did
damage to businesses along the way.

e An estimated 300 people marched to the Justice Center and joined another 100
demonstrators already located there. Once the two groups joined together, they
vandalized the Justice Center, setting fire to it at one point. Countless other
businesses in the downtown core were looted and also vandalized. Various fires
were set throughout the night.

e Police declared the demonstration a riot and worked into the early morning hours to
restore order.

Between 7:00-8:00AM, the Mayor will speak with Gov. Kate Brown. This will be
followed by an 8:00AM press conference at City Hall. The press conference will
feature remarks from the Mayor; Commissioner Hardesty; PPB Deputy Chief Davis;
PFR Chief Boone; MCSO Sheriff Reese; Pastor Hennessee; and Pastor Mondaine.
You can watch the press conference here.

From 9:00-10:00AM, the Mayor, Robert King, PPB, and others will walk around the
downtown area to assess the damage.

From 10:30-11:30AM, the Mayor will attend the Disaster Policy Council meeting.

A separate community-based press conference is being organized for the early
afternoon (around 12:00PM). Details are forthcoming.

In order to streamline communications and take the burden off some of our staff,
please direct all staff questions to me.Email is fine, but you'll get a faster response if
you text (503-823-8819).

If you are heading downtown, please remember to bring a mask and hand sanitizer,
and practice physical distancing. If you are driving, | strongly urge you to not park on
the street. There are several garages in the area. Aja has SmartPark parking
validation stubs -- he's offering them on a first come, first serve basis.

Many thanks to Sonia, Jamal, Eileen, Nike, Aja, and Robert for their coordinated work
this morning.

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
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From: Wheeler, Mayor

Subject: Fwd: CNN REQUEST : SAT 5/30 / 7:00am or 8:00am (Est)
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: May 30, 2020 3:16 PM

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Francois, Tonju <Tonju.Francois@turner.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 3:58:57 AM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: CNN REQUEST : SAT 5/30 / 7:00am or 8:00am (Est)

Hello Mayor Wheeler,

Hope you are well.

We read your tweet this morning.

Could you join CNN New Day for an interview this morning Sat 5/30 7am or 8am (Est) live regarding
the George Floyd case in Minneapolis and the violence happening around the country? Victor
Blackwell is the anchor.

REQUEST : SAT 5/30 / 7:00am (Est) or 8am (Est)/ George Floyd

Thanks so much and hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Tonju Francois

786 282 6598

Tonju Francois| Editorial Producer [CNN/New Day Weekend/c 786 282 6598 |tonju.francois@cnn.com
twitter: @ TONJUCNN
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps
To: Mayor Wheeler All

Sent: May 30, 2020 2:56 PM

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

In order to streamline communications and take the burden off some of our staff, please direct all

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

Sent: May 30, 2020 5:47 PM

Attached: MTW verbatim remarks Riot press conference 5-30-2020.docx
Team,

Quick update: the community press conference is now planned for 1:00PMtomorrow. Location TBD.

I'd like to acknowledge the Mayor for his extraordinary remarks at this morning’s City Hall press
conference. They were delivered with vulnerability, grace, and conviction. It was an incredibly powerful
moment for this city. Tim took the time to transcribe the Mayor’s full remarks; they are attached. |
encourage you to take the time to read them.

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

In order to streamline communications and take the burden off some of our staffplease direct all
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
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From: Allen, Seraphie

Subject: Re: Update on Last Night's Events and Next Steps
To: Grant, Nicole

Cc: Mayor Wheeler All (No Mayor)

Sent: May 30, 2020 6:51 PM

Thank you for sharing, Nicole and appreciate all of our team and the Mayor who are working incredibly
hard right now.

On May 30, 2020, at 10:46 AM, Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Team,

Quick update: the community press conference is now planned for 1:00PMtomorrow.
Location TBD.

I'd like to acknowledge the Mayor for his extraordinary remarks at this morning’s City Hall
press conference. They were delivered with vulnerability, grace, and conviction. It was an
incredibly powerful moment for this city. Tim took the time to transcribe the Mayor’s full
remarks; they are attached. | encourage you to take the time to read them.

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

e At 11:30AM, the NAACP hosted a eulogy for George Floyd in Terry Schrunk Plaza.

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
<MTW verbatim remarks Riot press conference 5-30-2020.docx>


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v5LUzkL-X3g&feature=youtu.be
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From: Allen, Seraphie

Subject: Fwd: Reflections on what our city needs now
To: Wheeler, Ted

Sent: May 30, 2020 11:11 PM

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Annie Kirschner <annie@oregonhunger.org>

Date: May 30, 2020 at 1:32:20 PM PDT

To: "Wheeler, Mayor" <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

Cec: "Dennis, Kristin" <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>, "Alexander, Cupid"
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>, "Grant, Nicole"
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>, "King, Robert" <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>,
"Allen, Seraphie" <Seraphie.Allen@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Reflections on what our city needs now

Mayor Wheeler,

Early this morning I listened to an interview you gave on KGW, about the events of last night.
I was speechless to hear your response to the question "Do you have any explanation for it,
why it got so out of hand?"

You said "I'm sure there will be plenty of time in the days and weeks ahead to go back and do
the analysis. But right now, frankly I'm not interested in analysis" and "What led to it? I don't
know."

This left me deeply disappointed. Rioting, looting and arson aren't justifiable. But they are
predictable responses, symptoms of needs going unmet. [ hope a good deal of energy this
weekend is put into this analysis.

I heard you ask for community leaders to reach out and get in touch to share thoughts. I would
like to contribute to this conversation.

What we saw last night, and around the country this week, is a cataclysmic and historic and
systemic response to the pandemic and racial and economic injustice.

It is entirely predictable that the city would see large scale protests and riots. Anger and grief
and lament and fear pouring out into the common square. There's lots to be learned from the
history of civil unrest during pandemics but here's a good start from Forbes- History - And
Psychology - Predict Riots And Protests Amid Coronavirus Pandemic L.ockdowns

"History has taught us that whether it’'s caused by fear, frustration, or the
helplessness that comes with imprisonment, human beings do not respond well to
forced lockdowns. These feelings are often exacerbated by sentiments that the


https://www.forbes.com/sites/nicolefisher/2020/03/21/historyand-psychologypredict-riots-and-protests-amid-pandemic-lockdowns/#155004a114a6
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vulnerable are being taken advantage of. There is also outrage that accompanies the

gained knowledge that in almost all cases, the resources needed are not available"

I am not a historian, or an expert in policing policy, or a person of color. I do know

about economic injustice and the way it intertwines with racial injustice. And I've been
working nonstop since March to help craft policy solutions to pandemic food access in our
state. The above rings so true to me.

People have lost their jobs. Lost wages. Gone bankrupt. Will miss another rent payment
Monday. Are still waiting for unemployment checks. Have been excluded from federal
stimulus relief. Hunger has doubled in Oregon in a matter of weeks. People don't know what
to do to provide for their families. We have stood in line in the rain with our children to pick
up meals. We have no child care, to be able to keep the jobs we still have, and are facing a
summer of the same with no P&R or SUN programs to care for our kids. We heard from the
state the recession will last until at least 2024 and more cuts are coming. We're emotionally
burnt out, cut off from family and spiritual support. Have had to sacrifice so much.

And then you watch a man be strangled to death by a police officer. Who refused to check his
pulse, as his life drained away. You watch a woman in a park use the police as a weapon
against a black man bird watching.

You mix the fear of getting sick and dying from a cough with the anger and desperation of
forced poverty and hunger because of government responses to the virus. You mix that with
the fear of being arrested and dying because of your race, with the exhausting grief and anger
of seeing it happen over and over.

I would have hoped someone in your office, if not you yourself, would have been doing this
analysis since March. With all the emergency planning, surely someone in the city predicted
that civil unrest would be the expected outcome of people not having their needs met and their
rights respected? It's happened after every pandemic lockdown in history, after all.

I agree that looting and lighting fires is not ok, and violence is not the way. 99.9% of the city
agrees. Going forward, I ask you to please stop focusing your public statements and your
policy responses there. Please focus on saying what the community deeply needs to hear you
say- give voice to the pain, to the anger, to the desperation and fear from injustice. Align
yourself firstly with people who are suffering. And then enact swift policy change- as swift as
you enacted a public curfew this morning.

I began this note at about 7am, with strong emotions after listening to you on the news. While
writing this email, I watched your press conference. I see that you have since reflected, and no
doubt taken feedback, and modulated your response to acknowledge the community's pain. I
appreciate that.

I felt it was still important to send this letter, though. Commissioner Hardesty had to step in
even during the press briefing, to remind the room "it wasn't about what the police did or
didn't do to respond to the riot. It's about what we didn't do, as community, as the government,
as the responsible parties, actually to represent the people in our community" and Fire Chief
Sara Boone "If you really want to help understand and change the system, that we have been
living in since the day we got here, see the world through our eyes, through black and brown
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people, our perspective.”

And yet even after these leaders showed the way, you still got it backwards. In response to the
question "What are actionable steps you want the public to take today" you led with "I hope
that we will be as strong in our voice opposing vandalism as we are in supporting free speech
and assembly rights." Those peacefully protesting were giving you valuable information,
which it doesn't seem like you heard. None of your suggestions for action-steps involved city
policy change to address racial injustice.

I am very, very sorry to hear that your mother is dying. I hold you in this wide circle of
Portlanders who is experiencing grief and who cannot be with family during the hardest
moments of our lives. This is what pulls us together as humans, as we empathize with each
other's suffering and shoulder each other's burdens.

Mayor Wheeler, the above is a note from me, a "community leader".

The below are specific policy actions we as an organization, Partners for a Hunger-Free
Oregon, are asking you to take to demonstrate your commitment to making it right and
rebuilding trust. This list comes from Marcus Mundy and the Coalition of Communities of
Color, with whom we stand in solidarity.

We must, and immediately:

work to remove any policies on our existing jurisdictions’ books similar to those in
Minneapolis, which may permit the use of the procedure used to kill George Floyd;

work to facilitate and codify the implementation of suggestions developed by groups
such as the Portland Police Reform Network, the Albina Ministerial Alliance Coalition
for Justice and Police Reform, etc., in a formalized process;

work to strengthen the Independent Police Review Division and the Citizen Review
Committee, with the goal of adding power to compel testimony;

seek to facilitate and codify change in Oregon State Statutes, as appropriate, for use of
deadly force by officers;

work to have jurisdictions commit to training/retraining all law enforcement officers on
proper use of force decision making matrices;

work to have jurisdictions commit to explicit, comprehensive Diversity, Equity,
Inclusion training for all law enforcement officers, as well as heightened de-escalation
training;

work to seek and acquire a commitment from all police unions, governmental leaders
and officers in Oregon to condemn illegal or immoral behavior from police officers

The CCC urges all of you to take the steps we have outlined, with us. There is more than one
pandemic raging in America, and none will be solved without collective action.

I look forward to the response from your office, and on the actions the city plans to take to
address the root causes of what we have seen this week.


https://www.coalitioncommunitiescolor.org/ccc-news/5-29-openletter
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Annie Kirschner | Executive Director
(She/her pronouns)

Partners for a Hunger-Free Oregon
Oregon Hunger Task Force
Cell: 503-239-6518

Hunger-Free Oregon staff are working from home. We're focused on making sure students
who would otherwise be in school still have access to meals, that Oregonians most impacted
by closures can access support like SNAP, and that public policies center those in

poverty. Learn more at Oregonhunger.org/covid-19

Partners for a
HUNGER-FREE

OREGON


https://oregonhunger.org/pronouns-policy
https://oregonhunger-dot-yamm-track.appspot.com/Redirect?ukey=1zJCUMT5_drcGeHCDvPv1cfvNHqo8PZhk-ppZXSe6Mrc-0&key=YAMMID-80836540&link=https%3A%2F%2Foregonhunger.org%2Fcovid-19%2F
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From: Allen, Seraphie

Subject: Re: Reflections on what our city needs now

To: Schmanski, Sonia

Cc: Wheeler, Mayor; Dennis, Kristin; Alexander, Cupid; Grant, Nicole; King, Robert; Williams, Tia; Fox,
Jamal

Sent: May 30, 2020 11:17 PM

I thought this was exceptional and thoughtful feedback and I will respond personally, but can we also have
someone from senior leadership reach out?

On May 30, 2020, at 1:32 PM, Annie Kirschner <annie@oregonhunger.org> wrote:

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
predictable responses, symptoms of needs going unmet. I hope a good deal of energy this
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
Psychology - Predict Riots And Protests Amid Coronavirus Pandemic Lockdowns

"History has taught us that whether it’s caused by fear, frustration, or the
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
people, our perspective."

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

Subject: PLEASE REVIEW ASAP

To: Fox, Jamal; Blair, Aja; Grant, Nicole; Park, Eileen; Becker, Timothy; King, Robert
Sent: May 31, 2020 11:29 PM

Mayor Statement re: National Guard Support

Over the last several days we have coordinated with partners around the state to ensure the City has
had adequate resources to manage the illegal activity associated with demonstrations in our
community.

These demonstrations follow the murder of George Floyd, and decades of black lives lost at the hands
of police — and silence from leadership.

People are hurting. Our community is grieving black men and women who have been killed in our city.
And this country has a history of protest — even violent protest — which has had a purpose, and which
has ultimately resulted in change that has moved us forward.

Over the last few days we have approached the protests in our streets with an understanding of the
context that brought us here, and a focus on keeping people safe.

We have partnered with other public safety agencies to ensure we have enough people to do this in the
safest possible way. Today, following conversation with Governor Kate Brown, we asked for National
Guard resources. They will be in a support role, so that our officers can be on the front line.

To our protesters: thank you for your commitment to justice. Thank you for standing together against
racism. Please use your voice to move our community forward.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Pronouns: She/Her

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

e e e (503) 823-3592
sonia.schmanski@portlandoregon.gov

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

(503) 823-1125: © %%/l %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEHE BN ENEEEEEN v 0 0
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
mailto:sonia.schmanski@portlandoregon.gov%0d
https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW ASAP

To: Grant, Nicole; Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal; Blair, Aja; Becker, Timothy; King, Robert
Sent: May 31, 2020 11:46 PM

Edits:

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
of police — and silence from leadership. People are hurting. Our community is grieving black men and
women who have been Killed in our city.

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
Guard resources. They will be in a supportive role, so that our officers can be on the front line.

To our peaceful protesters: thank you for your commitment to justice. Thank you for standing together
against racism. Please continue to use your voice to move our community forward.

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

(503) 823-1125; © £1i% /& % | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HNEHEEE NN DNNEEEEN |vcryim
nuceMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théng Dich |

From: Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; King,
Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW ASAP


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
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Deleted one line (don't think it fits) - see below.

From: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant,
Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker,
Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>
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

women who have been k|IIed in our C|ty And+h|s—eetm+Fyhhas—a—h|s{efyLef—pfetes{—everm+eﬂt—pretes+

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

O i R (503) 823-3592
sonia.schmanski@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.qgov/wheeler
0600

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHNHHNEE EEE EREEEEEE \vcn0 0
nucbMmeHHbI nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccidn e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |


mailto:Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov
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
To: Park, Eileen; Becker, Timothy
Sent: May 31, 2020 11:34 PM

Per Tim, we didn’t have a statement drafted yet so | took a crack at first draft. All yours following
team review. Thanks.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
(503) 823-3592

From: Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:29 PM

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

Rl (503) 823-3592
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

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HNHHENEE NN ERREEEEE \vcni
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | INMucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Bién
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

To: Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal; Blair, Aja; Park, Eileen; Becker, Timothy; King, Robert
Sent: May 31, 2020 11:44 PM

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

women who have been k|IIed in our C|ty Aﬁd—thls—eetm#yhhas—a—hls{ewhef—pfe%es{-eveﬁ—wekﬁi—pfe%es%

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

O i e n (503) 823-3592
sonia.schmanski@portlandoregon.gov

https://beta.portland.qov/wheeler
0600

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £ £k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN NN EHE BN EREEEEEN v 0
nuceMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | INMucbmoBun i ycHui nepeknag | Bién


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

Sent: May 30, 2020 3:22 PM

“j Mayor Ted Wheeler ,
; @tedwheeler

| want to remind you how yesterday started. It started with
powerful and peaceful vigils and demonstrations. Calling
out and speaking truth on the murder of George Floyd and
many other black men and women.
youtube.com/watch?v=v5LUzKk...

5/30/20, 8:21 AM

Download the Twitter app

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
11503-823-6541


https://twitter.com/tedwheeler/status/1266751597796716545?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler?s=11
https://t.co/af5lS6il2b
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler/status/1266751597796716545?s=11
https://twitter.com/download?ref_src=MailTweet-iOS
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: FW: Racial Equity Logo?

To: Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal
Sent: June 2, 2020 12:14 AM

Think it's a good idea. Something that shows more racial equity. Thoughts?

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

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHNHHNEE BN EREEEEEE v i m
nucbMmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |

From: Hafer, Heather <Heather.Hafer@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Racial Equity Logo?

Hi there,

Any Citywide logo changes (even if temporary) would need to come from the Mayor’s Office, so I'm
passing along to you for your consideration.

Heather Hafer
a

Public Information Officer

(\ City of Portland, Office of Management and Finance

\ d: (503) 823-6965
~”

1120 SW Fifth Avenue, Room 901
Portland, Oregon 97204
Heather.Hafer@portlandoregon.gov

From: Cuti, Jaymee <Jaymee.Cuti@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Selby, Jeff <Jeff.Selby@portlandoregon.gov>; Douthit, Dan <Dan.Douthit@portlandoregon.gov>;
Hafer, Heather <Heather.Hafer@portlandoregon.gov>; Brooks, Caryn
<Caryn.Brooks@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Racial Equity Logo?

Hello. In the spirit of a Citywide Pride logo, | was wondering if a Citywide Black Lives Matter logo or
other visual support for racial equity is in the works with Office of Equity, OMF, or the Mayor’s office.


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
mailto:Heather.Hafer@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Jaymee.Cuti@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Jeff.Selby@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Dan.Douthit@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Heather.Hafer@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Caryn.Brooks@portlandoregon.gov
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The Water Bureau would love to be a part of an effort. Please let me know if there’s something we can
do to particulate. Thanks.

Jaymee Cuti

Public Information Officer
Portland Water Bureau
503-823-3520
Jaymee.Cuti@portlandoregon.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Water Blog | PublicAlerts.org | Email Newsletter



mailto:Jaymee.Cuti@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.facebook.com/PortlandWaterBureau/
https://twitter.com/portlandwater
https://www.instagram.com/portlandwaterbureau/
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/water/39678
http://publicalerts.org/
http://bit.ly/2DYKePO
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From: Fox, Jamal

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up

To: Schmanski, Sonia; Park, Eileen; Blair, Aja; Grant, Nicole; Greene, Nike; Alexander, Cupid
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:06 PM

FYI-

Let’s be intentional in looping in Dr. Smith moving forward. I want us to recognize and uplift her
concerns.

Jamal

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Markisha" <Markisha.Smith@portlandoregon.gov>
Date: June 2, 2020 at 9:57:46 AM PDT

To: "Wheeler, Ted" <Ted.Wheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: "Fox, Jamal" <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up

Good morning Mayor!
| hope this email finds you well.

First, | am sending thoughts and prayers for your family during this difficult time. | know the
added pressures/stress of what is happening right now only makes this harder.

Second, | texted yesterday to chat with you about my thoughts regarding our response to
current events over the past few days. | will be honest that | was feeling disappointed over
the weekend as | found out about press conferences related to protest for George Floyd. |
watched Chief Boone struggle to complete her remarks; | thought to myself that | needed to
be there to provide her cover. | am positioned to articulate thing she can’t. But, | was
unaware that these press conferences were even taking place. | was further disappointed
to find out that Black community members, most of whom | know, organized a press
conference at SEl on Sunday. Basically, | felt that | could have provided support,
advocacy, input, recommendations to you and for the community had | been informed
about the scheduled conferences. | don’'t want the lack of OEHR presence in these spaces
to communicate to community that we don’t care or are not deeply impacted by what is
happening around us. While our work certainly has a strong internal focus, it is impossible
to do what we do without a focus on the external. It made me question whether my
leadership was strong enough or valued enough during these times and/or whether it has
not been made clear how to position OEHR during these times. | put a message out
Citywide on Friday and a longer post on the OEHR Facebook page for community, but |
also want to make sure | am providing a voice in other spaces as needed and appropriate.

| have been told there is an upcoming Town Hall for the Black community Wednesday or
Thursday. | would be great to have details about this event so | can be present.

Finally, | was told there was a proclamation coming to Council on Wednesday related to the
Asian/Pacific Islander community and the horrible, racist acts occurring because of COVID-
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19 perceptions. While it is critical that we show support for our Asian/Pacific Islander

brothers and sisters, | also know that any distraction from the current state of the Black
community would not be appropriate. My humble suggestion would be to postpone this
proclamation as we continue to garner support and advocacy for Black lives.

Thank you for your consideration of my concerns,
Markisha
Dr. Markisha Smith

Director
City of Portland Office of Equity and Human Rights

1120 SW 5" Ave. Portland, OR 97204

503-823-4433 | markisha.smith@portlandoregon.gov
My pronouns are: she, her, and hers
Why do [ list my pronouns?

5%, OFFICE of EQUITY
7 and HUMAN RIGHTS
CITY OF PORTLAND

To celebrate Pride Month in the Clty of Portland, we have

changed our bureau logo to include the traditional rainbow

colors of the Pride Flag and colors from the Transgender Pride flag,

woven among black and brown colors to represent LGBTQ+ people of color.

The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services, and activities
to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and reasonably provides:
translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary
aids and services.

To request these services, contact 503-865-6006, City TTY 503-823-6868, Relay Service:
711.

Traduccion e Interpretacion | Bién Dich va Thong Dich | HN N EEEE EHEE
EEEEEEENE | %2k % | YorHbil U NUcbMeHHbIR nepesoa | Turjumaad iyo
Fasiraad | NucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Traducere Si interpretariat | Chiaku me
Awewen Kapas

Translation and Interpretation: 503-865-6006


mailto:markisha.smith@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/index.cfm?&a=705244
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: RE: Follow-Up

To: Fox, Jamal; Schmanski, Sonia; Park, Eileen; Grant, Nicole; Greene, Nike; Alexander, Cupid
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:22 PM

Thanks, Jamal. Has Dr. Smith been made aware of the update from Tia that the proclamation event has
been postponed for the reasons that she has mentioned?

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
e whteien Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

L4 o o https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & %%/ 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN N HEEE DN BREEEEEE \yvcryLipn
nuceMeHHbIn nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Greene, Nike <Nike.Greene@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander,
Cupid <Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up

FYI-

Let’s be intentional in looping in Dr. Smith moving forward. | want us to recognize and uplift her
concerns.

Jamal

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Markisha" <Markisha.Smith@portlandoregon.gov>
Date: June 2, 2020 at 9:57:46 AM PDT

To: "Wheeler, Ted" <Ted.\Wheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

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
mailto:Markisha.Smith@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Ted.Wheeler@portlandoregon.gov
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
about the scheduled conferences. | don’t want the lack of OEHR presence in these spaces
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
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2.3% OFFICE of EQUITY

52> and HUMAN RIGHTS
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
to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title 1l laws and reasonably provides:
translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary
aids and services.

To request these services, contact 503-865-6006, City TTY 503-823-6868, Relay Service:
711.

Traduccion e Interpretacion | Bién Dich va Théng Dich | ENEEEEE EEE
BEEEEEENE | o2i2/R% | YerHbil U NUcbMeHHbI nepesoa | Turjumaad iyo
Fasiraad | lNucemoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Traducere Si interpretariat | Chiaku me
Awewen Kapas

Translation and Interpretation: 503-865-6006
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: FW: Please send to Mayor Wheelers office. Far-Right Extremists Are Hoping to Turn the George
Floyd Protests Into a New Civil War - VICE

To: Wheeler, Ted

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:31 PM

FYI, Bob Tackett asked that | share the below link with you.

https://www.vice.com/en_calarticle/pkyb9b/far-right-extremists-are-hoping-to-turn-the-george-floyd-
protests-into-a-new-civil-war

AB

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
o e whteien Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

v o @ o https:/beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: 1 £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN HEN NNE REEEEEREN v
nucbmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucemoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Bob Tackett <btackett@nwolc.org>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Please send to Mayor Wheelers office. Far-Right Extremists Are Hoping to Turn the
George Floyd Protests Into a New Civil War - VICE

Hey Aja,

| hope you and yours are doing good and staying safe.

One of my E-board members asked that | forward this to the Mayor’s office. She didn’t offer an
explanation so I'm sending as | received it.

Take care,

Bob


https://www.vice.com/en_ca/article/pkyb9b/far-right-extremists-are-hoping-to-turn-the-george-floyd-protests-into-a-new-civil-war
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
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Bob Tackett

Executive Secretary-Treasurer

NW Oregon Labor Council, AFL-CIO
9955 SE Washington St. #305

Portland, OR 97216

503-235-9444 (office) 503-936-8625 (cell)
503-233-8259 (fax)

From: Rose <roseetta@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Bob Tackett <btackett@nwolc.org>

Subject: Please send to Mayor Wheelers office. Far-Right Extremists Are Hoping to Turn the George
Floyd Protests Into a New Civil War - VICE

https://www.vice.com/en ca/article/pkyb9b/far-right-extremists-are-hoping-to-turn-the-george-floyd-
protests-into-a-new-civil-war
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From: Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov

Subject: Re: Follow-Up

To: Blair, Aja

Cc: Schmanski, Sonia; Park, Eileen; Grant, Nicole; Greene, Nike; Alexander, Cupid
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:31 PM

No. Please follow up.

FYI- I asked BHR to craft a draft city wide email and send to our office for discussion and posting.

Jamal

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 2, 2020, at 10:21 AM, Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Jamal. Has Dr. Smith been made aware of the update from Tia that the
proclamation event has been postponed for the reasons that she has mentioned?
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The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation,
modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

903L823-1 125: 0 £ i# i %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HENNNEEE BEE
EEEEEEE |ycuit v nucbmenHbiit nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e
Interpretacion | MNMucemoBuin i ycHun nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich |

From: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant,
Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Greene, Nike
<Nike.Greene@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander, Cupid
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>
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Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up

FYI-

Let’s be intentional in looping in Dr. Smith moving forward. | want us to recognize and uplift
her concerns.

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

First, | am sending thoughts and prayers for your family during this difficult
time. | know the added pressures/stress of what is happening right now only
makes this harder.

Second, | texted yesterday to chat with you about my thoughts regarding our
response to current events over the past few days. | will be honest that | was
feeling disappointed over the weekend as | found out about press conferences
related to protest for George Floyd. | watched Chief Boone struggle to
complete her remarks; | thought to myself that | needed to be there to provide
her cover. | am positioned to articulate thing she can’t. But, | was unaware
that these press conferences were even taking place. | was further
disappointed to find out that Black community members, most of whom | know,
organized a press conference at SEIl on Sunday. Basically, | felt that | could
have provided support, advocacy, input, recommendations to you and for the
community had | been informed about the scheduled conferences. | don’t want
the lack of OEHR presence in these spaces to communicate to community that
we don’t care or are not deeply impacted by what is happening around us.
While our work certainly has a strong internal focus, it is impossible to do what
we do without a focus on the external. It made me question whether my
leadership was strong enough or valued enough during these times and/or
whether it has not been made clear how to position OEHR during these times.
| put a message out Citywide on Friday and a longer post on the OEHR
Facebook page for community, but | also want to make sure | am providing a
voice in other spaces as needed and appropriate. | have been told there is an
upcoming Town Hall for the Black community Wednesday or Thursday. |
would be great to have details about this event so | can be present.

Finally, | was told there was a proclamation coming to Council on Wednesday
related to the Asian/Pacific Islander community and the horrible, racist acts
occurring because of COVID-19 perceptions. While it is critical that we show
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support for our Asian/Pacific Islander brothers and sisters, | also know that any

distraction from the current state of the Black community would not be
appropriate. My humble suggestion would be to postpone this proclamation as
we continue to garner support and advocacy for Black lives.

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

<image007.jpg>

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

The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services,
and activities to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and
reasonably provides: translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary aids and services.

To request these services, contact 503-865-6006, City TTY 503-823-6868,
Relay Service: 711.

Traduccion e Interpretacion | Bién Dich va Thong Dich | HNEEEEE
EEE EEEEEEEE | 2£FMR% | YCTHbIA U NUCbMEHHBIN nepesog |
Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | lNucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Traducere Si
interpretariat | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas

Translation and Interpretation: 503-865-6006
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From: Mayor Ted Wheeler

Subject: [Test] Portland and the Path Forward
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:10 PM

View this email in your browser
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Portland,

We are at a moment of reckoning for Portland, and for America. One week ago
today, the brutal murder of George Floyd in Minneapolis laid bare a harsh
reality: racism continues to rob our Black communities of safety, health, and
prosperity. Black Americans have remained resilient in the face of police
violence, racist housing policies, income inequality, and educational inequities.
Too often, the very institutions that are supposed to protect and support our
community instead fail people of color and deny them their basic rights.

This isn't new news to Black colleagues, neighbors and friends. It is the reality
they live with every day. Mr. Floyd’s murder announced that reality so loudly,
so obviously, so unconscionably, that Americans of every race said “enough.”
We cannot look away.

People are grieving. They are angry. They are hurt. And those emotions are
boiling over into the streets of America, including right here in Portland. For the
past four nights, thousands of protesters have marched through the city
demanding justice for our Black community. The majority have demonstrated
peacefully, and | want to thank them.

| am proud to stand with the Portland community, seeking a just future for the
black community, which the government has failed. We have witnessed
moments of solidarity and glimmers of hope, such as protesters and Portland
police officers kneeling together last night.

Our public safety teams are doing everything within their power to protect
people’s right to protest, and to avoid confrontations. But a small minority of
violent protesters are hurting our community — setting fires, breaking windows,
harassing journalists, and threatening police officers.

| do not believe that violence and destruction are the answer to healing the
deep racial wounds harming Portland and America. Quite the opposite. | have
implored the Portland community to channel their justified anger toward the
difficult and necessary work of seeking justice.



Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.



https://youtu.be/ihW4MDs-qsI?t=197

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.
It was my honor to join leaders and friends in our city’s Black community,

talking about the path forward over the weekend. If we are serious about
change, we must create more spaces for Black voices to be centered and
elevated.

We must acknowledge the pervasive anti-blackness in our culture, identify the
anti-blackness in every one of us, and eliminate it. That applies to our
workplace, too. | want to speak directly to Black employees: Please take care
of yourselves, your family and your community.

Please know that | am committed to your safety and your success.

| invite each and every one of you, as public servants, to join me in insisting
that we never return to business as usual.

I'm committed to examining my privilege, doubling down on equity and
ensuring that here at the City of Portland, when we lead, we lead with racial
equity, always.

We need to hear — and own — difficult truths so we can build a better, more
equitable Portland. Together, we will acknowledge Portland’s history and write
its future.

/A

Ted Wheeler
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Colleagues,

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
: Park, Eileen
June 1, 2020 7:45 PM
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PORTLAND
AND THE PATH FORWARD

Regional Leaders Speak on Violent Protests in Portland

Good afternoon. I'd like to thank you for inviting me to stand alongside you,
particularly during a time where the black community is in deep mourning for
the lives needlessly lost to police violence - most recently, George Floyd - and
for the steady and persistent reminder of this country’s disregard for black
lives.
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| don’t take my participation or presence here this afternoon lightly, and so I'll

keep my remarks brief.

But first, I'd like to take a moment to acknowledge many difficult but necessary
conversations I've had with friends, colleagues, and partners in the black
community. | want them to know — without a doubt — that | understand the
moment we are in — that the rioting we are seeing is a direct response to years
of systemic injustice.

| will not condone violence. In maintaining the safety of this community, | will
not support the looting and rioting we have seen.

But | also know and understand that agitation — yes even violent agitation —
has historically occurred with purpose and resulted in change that has moved
this country forward.

People are hurting. Our community is grieving. It didn’t just happen in
Minneapolis. To assume so disrespects the legacies of those black men and
women who have been killed here in our city.

And Portlanders, | recognize we have our own deep reckoning to do.

Educational disparities. Health disparities. Housing disparities. Employment
disparities. All placing the Black community at a worsening disadvantage.

To our community: | asked for your voice and | hear you. | see you. | recognize
your pain and frustration. What is abundantly clear to me is this: the terms of
forgiveness should not come from the entity inflicting the wrongdoing.

Which is WHY WE MUST center the Black community. Black voices MUST be
elevated when we are talking about impact, when we are talking about
restorative justice, when we are talking about reconciliation, and when we are
talking about healing.

Today we are surrounded by many leaders in the Black community, standing
together, calling on all of us to do more and to be better.

We have been in crisis, but our government has been too slow to act. Here in
Portland, that means me, as Mayor. 1 need to do more. Much more.
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Going forward, | will continue to work with community to develop anti-racist
policies and vetting recommendations from civic groups engaged in this work. |
recognize this isn’'t enough, but it is another step towards unpacking and
dismantling a racist history of systematic oppression.

And we will, no matter how long it takes, do that so we all -- most acutely our
Black community -- can feel safe, heard, and valued.

We need accountability. We need justice. We need You. It's not acceptable to
rest responsibility with the Black community, which has been doing this work
for decades.

This does not always come as naturally for me as | would like. As a white
person, | understand that | have privileges that others do not; | know that |
speak on behalf of a power structure that has excluded people of color for far
too long. | am committed to using my privilege to end the long history of
injustices wrought against people of color.

| pray for humility. | pray for strength. And | pray for the wisdom to see with
clarity and lead with purpose.

There may be times when | do not communicate with clarity, or even the
sensitivity necessary. For that | want you to know that it is always my intention
to understand, to articulate and support. | won’t always get it right, but | will do
my best. And no matter what, | will be standing with you.

| want you to know that we share the same vision and goal toward achieving
our collective humanity.

There is real trauma here. Real pain. And healing that must take place. | will do
everything | can to lead that healing.

Thank you.

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

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:21 PM

View this email in your browser
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WHEELER

Portland,

We are at a moment of reckoning for Portland, and for America. A little more
than a week ago, the brutal murder of George Floyd in Minneapolis laid bare a
harsh reality: racism continues to rob our Black communities of safety, health,
and prosperity. Black Americans have remained resilient in the face of police
violence, racist housing policies, income inequality, and educational inequities.
Too often, the very institutions that are supposed to protect and support our
community instead fail people of color and deny them their basic rights.

This isn’t new news to Black colleagues, neighbors and friends. It is the reality
they live with every day. Mr. Floyd’s murder announced that reality so loudly,
so obviously, so unconscionably, that Americans of every race said enough.

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
violent protesters are hurting our community — setting fires to buildings with
people still inside, harassing journalists, destroying small and large business,
and threatening our first responders.

| do not believe that violence and destruction are the answer to healing the
deep racial wounds harming Portland and America. Quite the opposite. | have
implored the Portland community to channel their justified anger toward the
difficult and necessary work of seeking justice together.
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

7/ A

Ted Wheeler
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From: Mayor Ted Wheeler

Subject: Portland and the Path Forward
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
people still inside, harassing journalists, destroying small and large
businesses, and threatening our first responders.

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

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:29 PM

View this email in your browser

PORTLAND
&
THE PATH FORWARD

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

Subject: FW: Portland and the Path Forward
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: June 2, 2020 7:30 PM

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Thompson, Adam <Adam.Thompson@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Portland and the Path Forward

View this email in your browser
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N WHEELER

Portland,

We are at a moment of reckoning for Portland, and for America. A
little more than a week ago, the brutal murder of George Floyd in
Minneapolis laid bare a harsh reality: racism continues to rob our
Black communities of safety, health, and prosperity. Black
Americans have remained resilient in the face of police violence,
racist housing policies, income inequality, and educational
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inequities. Too often, the very institutions that are supposed to

protect and support our community instead fail people of color and
deny them their basic rights.

This isn’t new news to Black colleagues, neighbors and friends. It
is the reality they live with every day. Mr. Floyd’s murder
announced that reality so loudly, so obviously, so unconscionably,
that Americans of every race said enough.

We cannot look away.

People are grieving. They are angry. They are hurt. And those
emotions are boiling over into the streets of America, including
right here in Portland. For the past four nights, thousands of
protesters have marched through the city demanding justice for our
Black community. The majority have demonstrated peacefully, and
| want to thank them.

| am proud to stand with the Portland community, seeking a just
future for the black community, which the government has failed.
We have witnessed moments of solidarity and glimmers of hope,
such as protesters and Portland police officers kneeling together
last night.

Our public safety teams are doing everything within their power to
protect people’s right to protest, and to avoid confrontations. But a
small minority of violent protesters are hurting our community —
setting fires to buildings with people still inside, harassing
journalists, destroying small and large businesses, and threatening
our first responders.

| do not believe that violence and destruction are the answer to
healing the deep racial wounds harming Portland and America.
Quite the opposite. | have implored the Portland community to

channel their justified anger toward the difficult and necessary

work of seeking justice together.
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It was my honor to join leaders and friends in our city’s Black

community, talking about the path forward over the weekend. If we
are serious about change, we must create more spaces for Black
voices to be centered and elevated.

We must acknowledge the pervasive anti-blackness in our culture,
identify the anti-blackness in every one of us, and eliminate it. That
applies to our workplace, too. | want to speak directly to Black
employees: Please take care of yourselves, your family and your
community.

Please know that | am committed to your safety and your success.

| invite each and every one of you, as public servants, to join me in
insisting that we never return to business as usual.

I'm committed to examining my privilege, doubling down on equity
and ensuring that here at the City of Portland, when we lead, we
lead with racial equity, always.

We need to hear — and own — difficult truths so we can build a

better, more equitable Portland. Together, we will acknowledge
Portland’s history and write its future.

/A

Ted Wheeler
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: RE: Around the country.
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: June 3, 2020 2:17 PM

Thank you for sharing.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:44 PM

To: Mayor Wheeler All <MayorWheelerAll@portlandoregon.gov>; Comm Fish All (No Nick)
<CommpFishAlINoNick@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Around the country.

It was helpful to me to see the immediate reactions of mayors around the country. Hope it’s helpful to
you.

Not sending to take a position.

Sending it to provoke thought.

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
11503-823-6541

On Jun 2, 2020, at 8:42 PM, Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

https://www.citylab.com/equity/2020/06/george-floyd-protests-police-violence-mayor-
quotes/612469/
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“ The decisions that I have had to make in the last 24 hours are not decisions I wish on any

leader. None of them were easy; they were all hard. And I know that these are decisions that
mayors all across the country have been making, because I have been in contact with many of
my peers for the last few days. I know many people are feeling scared and unsettled, but I
make no apologies that I’'m always going to make the tough but necessary choice if it means
protecting the people.”

Mayor Lightfoot

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

Sent: June 3, 2020 4:43 AM

Seeing this broad array of positions and language is helpful for me too. Thanks for circulating.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
(503) 823-3592

From: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 8:44 PM

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
https://www.citylab.com/equity/2020/06/george-floyd-protests-police-violence-mayor-quotes/612469/

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Eileen Park
Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
J503-823-6541
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: RE: Voicemail Message - AB edits

To: Puente, Joseph; Park, Eileen; Grant, Nicole; Williams, Tia
Sent: June 3, 2020 12:43 AM

“Hello,

Thank you for calling, this is Mayor Ted Wheeler. At the moment, my office is receiving an
overwhelming number of calls in response to the protests here in Portland and the racial injustice that
has plagued our country for centuries.

| stand in solidarity with the thousands of peaceful protestors who have marched on Portland streets
demanding justice in the name of George Floyd and other black Americans who have needlessly lost
their lives to police violence. As your Mayor, I’'m committed to having the difficult conversations and the
necessary work of making a better Portland.

My team is tracking these calls and although you might not get a call back feel free to reach out to us
for a written response at mayorwheeler@portlandoregon.gov.

Thank you again for sharing your voice”

HitHt

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
R Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

v o o https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £ i#Jlk 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE DN EREEEEEE \yvcryLiun
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Puente, Joseph <Joseph.Puente@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker, Timothy
<Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Voicemail Message

Team, below is a short script for the voicemail we discussed this morning.



mailto:mayorwheeler@portlandoregon.gov
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“Hello,

Thank you for phone call. At the moment, our office is receiving an overwhelming number of calls in
response to the protests of George Floyd’s death and the racial injustice that has plagued our country
for centuries.

Our government institutions have failed people of color for too long, but | do not believe that violence
and destruction are the answer to healing deep racial wounds.

As your mayor, | am proud to stand with you as we work toward the difficult and necessary work of
seeking justice together.

If you would like a written response, please e-mailmayorwheeler@portlandoregon.gov.

Thank you.”

HHH

Joseph A. Puente

Communications Specialist

Pronouns: He/Him/El

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

O i R Cell: (503) 823-8199
joseph.puente@portlandoregon.gov

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

(503) 823-1125: & £/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN EEN ENE DEEEEEEN \yvcrniipn
nucbMmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: RE: Voicemail Message - AB edits

To: Blair, Aja; Puente, Joseph; Grant, Nicole; Williams, Tia
Sent: June 3, 2020 6:19 PM

Looks good to me.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Puente, Joseph <Joseph.Puente@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Williams, Tia
<Tia.Williams@portlandoregon.gov>

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
their lives to police violence. As your Mayor, I'm committed to having the difficult conversations and the
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

(503) 823-1125: & £ i# R %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE DN BREEEEEE ycryLiipn
nucbMmeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccidn e Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

e whteien Cell: (503) 823-8199

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

(503) 823-1125: & £ i# R %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HNEEE DN BREEEEEE vcryiipn

nucbMmeHHbI nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccidn e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: RE: Voicemail Message

To: Park, Eileen; Puente, Joseph

Cc: Becker, Timothy; Blair, Aja; Williams, Tia
Sent: June 3, 2020 8:53 PM

Hello,

Thank you for phone call. At the moment, our office is receiving an overwhelming number of calls in
response to the demonstrations calling for justice in the murder of George Floyd and other black
Americans who have been killed at the hands of police.

Our government institutions have failed the black community and other communities of color for too
long. | stand with peaceful demonstrators in this fight, and have been engaged with many community
leaders on carving out a path forward that does not involve violence and destruction.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Puente, Joseph <Joseph.Puente@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja
<Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; Williams, Tia
<Tia.Williams@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Voicemail Message

Nic and Tia,

Can you share your thoughts?

ep

Eileen Park

Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
1503-823-6541

On Jun 2, 2020, at 3:28 PM, Puente, Joseph <Joseph.Puente@portlandoregon.gov>
wrote:

Team, below is a short script for the voicemail we discussed this morning.
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“Hello,

Thank you for phone call. At the moment, our office is receiving an overwhelming number
of calls in response to the protests of George Floyd’s death and the racial injustice that has
plagued our country for centuries.

Our government institutions have failed people of color for too long, but | do not believe
that violence and destruction are the answer to healing deep racial wounds.

As your mayor, | am proud to stand with you as we work toward the difficult and necessary
work of seeking justice together.

If you would like a written response, please e-mailmayorwheeler@portlandoregon.gov.

Thank you.”
fisesss
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

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:32 PM

Attached: image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png, image007.jpg

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

<image002.png> Aja Blair
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
organized a press conference at SEI on Sunday. Basically, | felt that | could
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
Why do | list my pronouns?

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

Traduccion e Interpretacion | Bién Dich va Thong Dich | HEEEEEE
EEE EEEEEEEE | ?Z£#FR% | YCTHLIN M NUCbMEHHbIN Nepesos |
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

Subject: **TIME CHANGE™**; Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Hosting Thursday Afternoon Press Conference to
Address Sixth Night of Demonstrations

To: Becker, Timothy

Sent: June 4, 2020 4:54 PM

MAYOR TED WHEELER

PRESS RELEASE

Contact: Tim Becker (503) 823-6784
Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov

Members of the media,

This afternoon’s press conference—previously scheduled for noon today—has been moved to 1 p.m. to
make space for media outlets to livestream and/or broadcast the Memorial Service for George Floyd in
Minneapolis that is scheduled to take place from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. PST.

At 1 p.m., Mayor Ted Wheeler will be joined by City leaders for a press conference to reflect on the sixth
consecutive night of demonstrations in the Portland metro area.

(**NOTE: Please refrain from publicizing the location of this press conference ahead of time for
security reasons.**)

WHEN: 1 p.m., Thursday, June 4, 2020 (Doors open at 12:30 PM) Accredited media only.

WHERE: Council Chambers, 2" floor, City Hall. Please enter at the SW 5" and SW Jefferson location.
NOTE: Please take appropriate physical distancing measures. Pool is highly recommended.

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

Subject: Lincoln, Nebraska - Police

To: Mayor Wheeler All (No Mayor); Comm Fish All (No Nick)
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:08 PM

Yesterday, the Lincoln Nebraska police chief, officers, and community leaders came together and
drafted an agreement to "hold cops accountable".

Police will attend a monthly meeting with community members called "hold cops accountable," which
will be facilitated by a committee.

This is what the police chief said: "Black lives matter and they haven't mattered and they need to," said
Chief Jeff Bliemeister. "This action steps, these actions steps of holding us accountable. We want that
accountability. We all want that throughout our career, beginning with me."

After the agreement was signed, they danced together -- the cupid shuffle.

Video his speech, the press conference, and more information below:

https://www.101 Inow.com/content/news/Lincoln-Police-and-community-leaders-signing-agreement-to-

Hold-Cops-Accountable-570991181.html

= Lincoln Police and community leaders
[ sign agreement to "Hold Cops
Accountable”

Lincoln Police Chief Jeff Bliemeister, police officers and
community leaders met at the site of the George Floyd
memorial Wednesday afternoon to sign an agreement to
'Hold Cops Accountable.'

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

To: Fox, Jamal; Schmanski, Sonia; Blair, Aja; Grant, Nicole; Greene, Nike; Alexander, Cupid
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:58 PM

Done.

She’s speaking at our press conference tomorrow.

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

(503) 823-1125: & £/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHNHHNEE ENE ERREEEEE \vcnip
nucbMmeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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

;%’; OFFICE of EQUITY

Bi%%» and HUMAN RIGHTS
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

Traduccion e Interpretacion | Bién Dich va Thong Dich | HEHEEEEE BEE
EEEENEEN | 022k % | YeTHbil U NUcbMeHHbIN nepeoa | Turjumaad iyo
Fasiraad | NMucbmoBun i ycHun nepeknag | Traducere Si interpretariat | Chiaku me
Awewen Kapas

Translation and Interpretation: 503-865-6006
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: FW: MMC George Floyd statement
To: Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: June 4, 2020 8:29 PM

Attached: MMC George Floyd Statement.docx

This seems okay to sign on to.

Aja Blair

Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-5215

aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov

L o @ o https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

OFFICE OF MAYOR
TED WHEELER

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: & £i%/k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN NN HEN NN DEEEEEEN v
nuceMeHHbIn nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | lNMucbmoBun i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién
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From: Eisenbeis, Dan <Dan.Eisenbeis@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Edwards, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Edwards@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja
<Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: MMC George Floyd statement

Sonia — | wanted to make sure you saw the MMC request below for review of the attached draft.

From: Miles Pengilly <mpengilly@thornrun.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:21 PM
Subject: MMC George Floyd statement

Dear Mayors,

The MMC executive committee met earlier this week about the facemask statement that was discussed
at last week’s meeting. They concluded that, in light of the recent incidents in Oregon and across the
country, the MMC first needed to make a public statement addressing George Floyd’s murder and the
resulting protests.

Please review the attached statement written by the executive committee and let us know if you have
any questions or concerns. The executive committee’s hope is that the MMC mayors will each push this
statement out through their own media channels, both traditional and social. We will circulate a final
PDF version of the statement at 5pm today for that purpose. Thank you for your consideration.
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Kind regards,
Miles

Miles Pengilly

Vice President, Thorn Run Partners

610 SW Alder St. | Ste. 1008 | Portland, OR 97205
(503) 816-9129 (direct)

thornrun.com
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From: Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov
Subject: Re: MMC George Floyd statement

To: Blair, Aja

Bcc: Schmanski, Sonia

Sent: June 4, 2020 8:39 PM

Yes! Thank you.

Sonia Schmanski

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
(503) 823-3592

On Jun 4, 2020, at 13:29, Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

This seems okay to sign on to.

<image001.png> Aja Blair
Operations Manager & Mayor’s Executive
Assistant
<image002.png> Pronouns: He/Him/His
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
<image003.png> Portland, OR 97204
Phone: (503) 823-5215
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<image005.png>

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

<MMC George Floyd Statement.docx>
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

(503) 823-1125; © £k %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HNNEEEE NNN NNEEREEE ycryiin

nnuceMeHHbIn nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | NMucemoBui | ycHuiA nepeknag, | Bién
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

Subject: FW: Steps forward for racial justice
To: Grant, Nicole

Sent: June 4, 2020 9:12 PM

ideas

Eileen Park

Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

O i e e Cell: (503) 823-6541
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
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From: Mayor Eric Garcetti <mayor.garcetti@lacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Steps forward for racial justice

View this email in your

browser

@ Share @ Tweet Forward

Hi Eileen,

This is an incredibly difficult time for our city and our country. In the midst of a
pandemic that has taken lives and livelihoods, we saw yet another Black
American murdered in broad daylight.

This is a time of tremendous sorrow and of righteous anger.

It’s also an inflection point — a moment that we must seize to take action
to end the scourge of racism.
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WATCH LATEST BRIFING

We must carry forward the names of George Floyd, Breonna Taylor, and so
many others to ensure their legacy becomes the change our country so
desperately needs. And we must take action to redefine public safety so that it
recognizes the humanity and dignity of every American.

| vow to continue, and redouble, my work to tackle and correct the inequities
born of structural racism. Like everyone who is peacefully demonstrating here
in Los Angeles and across the country, | am eager for change — and our city
government will change to deliver progress and advance racial justice.

Our next steps

The movement for racial justice is bigger than a budget, but budgets are
statements of our values. That's why we will be working to identify $250 million
for further investments in community programs, including cuts to LAPD’s
budget.

That’s just one of the many new steps forward we are taking:

e We will put a moratorium on putting people in the CalGang database. We
will also expand the juvenile diversion program to ensure that as few
young Angelenos as possible see the criminal justice system.

o We will require officers to intervene when they see inappropriate use of
force and always report misconduct. We will have more regular
departmental training in implicit bias.

o We will expand our Community Safety Partnership sites and program
throughout the city to build stronger relationships between officers and the
Angelenos they serve.

e All LAPD officers will complete de-escalation and crowd control training by
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the end of the year to better support peaceful protests.

o We will also expand LAPD’s mental health intervention training program
to train a minimum of 900 additional officers this year.

e The Police Commission will review our early warning system to better
identify problematic behavior and intervene earlier with officers who have
exhibited a pattern of high risk behavior.

e We will convene our first meeting of the Civil and Human Rights
Commission late next week, and set up the Civil and Human Rights
Department and its office of Racial Equity months ahead of schedule.

These new steps build on the reforms we’ve already put in place at our
police department in recent years:

e Becoming the first big city in America to put body cameras on every
officer and release videos to the public.

¢ Hiring the most diverse and representative police department of any major
city in the United States.

e Mandating training in implicit bias for every officer, because racism and
prejudice must never be part of police work.

¢ Instituting training in de-escalation for every officer, because not every
encounter or confrontation should result in a use of force.

e We have developed long-term relationships between youth and our police
department, including Summer Night Lights to keep parks open late in the
summer and expanding our Gang Reduction Youth Development
programs by 50%.

Free community college, raising the minimum wage, housing the homeless,
helping reduce prison populations, keeping up our reentry programs, and
expanding job training and placement — we must double down on our work in
these areas as well, and we will.

We have work to do to build trust between officers and communities — and to
help businesses damaged and looted to recover.

Our officers put themselves on the line each day to answer calls for help
whenever and wherever they’re needed and solve crimes. The vast majority do
this job selflessly and with the honor and dignity befitting the badge. We can
acknowledge this, while still understanding it is not what millions of people in
our city and country are feeling or seeing right now.

The protests speak to Angelenos’ determined drive for progress in our policing,
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policies and laws.

Every step we take forward to protect people’s rights, to enact smart and
overdue reforms, to undo structural racism — all of it is meant to build a more
fair, equal, and just Los Angeles.

Black lives matter, and the future depends on what we do now.

G

Eric Garcetti
Your Mayor
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From: Puente, Joseph

Subject: FW: Prosper Portland statement and call for support of Black-owned businesses
To: Park, Eileen

Sent: June 3, 2020 11:16 PM

FYI

From: Uhlman, Shawn <UhlmanS@ProsperPortland.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Au, Lokyee <Lokyee.Au@portlandoregon.gov>; Puente, Joseph
<Joseph.Puente@portlandoregon.gov>; Eale, Ocean <Ocean.Eale@portlandoregon.gov>; Weeke,
Margaux <Margaux.Weeke@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Douglas, Justin <DouglasJ@prosperportland.us>

Subject: Prosper Portland statement and call for support of Black-owned businesses

Hello all.

Jamie Dunphy sent me a note stating you were interested in retweeting and posting information related
to our promotion of support for Black-owned businesses. We will send out the information below as part
of our weekly newsletter e-blast and Kimberly Branam will post the statement on her social media
accounts later today. Prosper Portland will then retweet/repost from there. Since the quote and
statement are clearly Prosper Portland-focused, please feel free to use as much or as little of the
content as you wish.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks again for all your help and collaboration.

-Shawn

503-686-5900



https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/0e536f50-a87f-420f-ab95-e93dfaf221a6/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=www.usatoday.com&path=/story/news/nation/2020/05/28/george-floyd-ahmaud-arbery-covid-emotional-toll-hits-black-families/5270216002/

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Message from the Executive Director

Prosper Portland stands in solidarity with the Black Lives Matter movement and
the eradication of white supremacy.

As we bear witness to the grief, anger, fear, resistance and resolve the community is
expressing in response to the murder of George Floyd and 400 years of systemic racism in
our country, we have important work to do.

We recognize that the emotional burden of this time is much more significant for our Black
colleagues, community partners and business owners and is re-traumatizing for everyone
who feels unsafe because of the color of their skin. And we know that Prosper Portland’s
past racist actions in the name of urban renewal, with disproportionate impact

on Black Portlanders, remains a permanent stain on the history of our organization.

We believe transformational change is possible. As we consider how our community and
agency move forward, our actions must be grounded in anti-racism. We will continue to
work toward becoming an organization that embodies equitable strategies and creating a
culture that ensures Black lives are valued.

In line with our mission, we are redoubling our commitment to supporting Black-owned
businesses and Black employees in accessing economic opportunities

and achieving growth. Our staff and programs are on hand to acknowledge these
experiences, help to find community, and provide assistance.

We urge everyone to support Black-owned businesses and organizations. Please visit
Mercatuspdx.com, BlackPDX.Com, and iloveblackfood.com to find local Black vendors and
entrepreneurs. Support the resilience of Black people in this community through:

NAACP Portland Chapter

Portland African American Leadership Forum
Self Enhancement Inc

The Black Resilience Fund

Urban League of Portland

Coalition of Communities of Color

and_this list curated by @DontShootPDX.

As a partner and employer, we’re committed to putting people first and leading with
empathy, to advancing equity with bravery, and to building a better future for Portland and
our country. Please take care out there.


https://mercatuspdx.com/
https://blackpdx.com/
https://iloveblackfood.com/
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/d42d3c43-770d-4583-ae34-02f5b2e39ae4/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=pdxnaacp.org&path=/
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/eeb93a5b-d997-4242-b983-ff58dcc6985c/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=www.paalf.org&path=/
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/642fc48b-2b10-4208-8ab3-641845bcf2e4/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=www.selfenhancement.org&path=/resource
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/55d04545-5578-47c3-8d2b-842c383b50c1/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=www.gofundme.com&path=/f/the-black-resilience-fund
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/b18c4b8f-8ff9-422d-b471-160f700d3d59/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=ulpdx.org&path=/get-involved/become-member
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/fc6bb734-89a8-4ea9-8b33-3fd5b6253170/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=www.coalitioncommunitiescolor.org&path=/
https://protection.greathorn.com/services/v2/lookupUrl/c4526747-1851-4e34-b906-088f84e1f953/268/00d99394f12ec00bec871884d2a1e74c67625781?domain=docs.google.com&path=/spreadsheets/d/1N6EIPMpaORqzrngnu1r95-At62K2pZMgrDYhtKgANds/edit

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Fox, Jamal

Subject: Fwd: PPB budget response
To: Becker, Timothy; Park, Eileen
Cc: Ellis, Sierra; Aiten, Herico
Sent: June 4, 2020 10:24 PM

Tim and Eileen,

Please work shop our response within the messaging work group. We should make sure we reference
today’s announcement. After we developed a response please send to Sierra and Herico.

FYI- I have asked our Constituent Services Division to work with this work group to make sure we are
messaging appropriately. Most of our 7k emails are focused on Police, Police Accountability and Race
Relations.

Jamal

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ellis, Sierra" <Sierra.Ellis@portlandoregon.gov>
Date: June 4, 2020 at 3:15:51 PM PDT

To: "Fox, Jamal" <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: PPB budget response

“‘My name is Ashley Wyatt and | am a resident of Portland, Oregon. In the wake of the
police murder of George Floyd and so many Black American people before him, | am
writing to ask you to show your commitment to racial justice by opposing any increase in
the Portland Police Bureau's budget. We urge Mayor Wheeler, and Wheeler's elected
peers to withdraw Wheeler's proposal to increase the Portland Police Bureau's budget, and
instead re-allocate city resources from policing to community-led social services wherever
possible.”

Our response:

Thank you for your email regarding the Portland Police Bureau’s budget.

The Mayor, the Portland Police Bureau, and the City are grappling with the tragic murder of
George Floyd, and how we as a City can build a safer future for communities of color.

The Mayor understands that the City budget reflects our values. This is why the Mayor’s
proposed budget prioritizes Portland’s unsheltered population, undocumented immigrants,
and organizations that work to prevent hate crimes. Given the budget shortfall due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, the Mayor called for a 6% reduction across all City bureaus, including
PPB. To be clear, the increases to PPB’s budget are part of the discretionary General
Fund. They reflect changes to pension benefits and a planned technology project. The
Mayor is aware of concerns around PPB specialty units and is committed to reassessing
their efficacy and impact in the Portland community.

For years, the Portland Police Bureau has been working to create a more equitable and just
policing system in Portland. The City has achieved substantial reforms under its Settlement
Agreement with the U.S. Department of Justice, and recognizes that there is more work to
be done to ensure a safer and more equitable future for Portland. You can read the
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Portland Police Bureau’s equity goals and strategies here:

https://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr/article/642771.We appreciate your input in this crucial
discussion. Thank you, and have a good day.
Sincerely,

Constituent Service Team
Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler

Sierra Ellis Turpin

Constituent Service Specialist

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

Rl Cell: (503) 823-8582
sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.gov

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

903E823—1 125: U %%/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |HHHENEE HEE
EEEEEER |YCTHBIN 1 nucbMeHHbIM nepesof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad |
Traduccion e Interpretacion | NucbmoBun i ycHu nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong
Dich |


https://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr/article/642771
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
mailto:sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.gov
https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
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From: Ellis, Sierra

Subject: PPB budget response
To: Fox, Jamal

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:16 PM

“My name is Ashley Wyatt and | am a resident of Portland, Oregon. In the wake of the police murder of
George Floyd and so many Black American people before him, | am writing to ask you to show your
commitment to racial justice by opposing any increase in the Portland Police Bureau's budget. We urge
Mayor Wheeler, and Wheeler's elected peers to withdraw Wheeler's proposal to increase the Portland
Police Bureau's budget, and instead re-allocate city resources from policing to community-led social
services wherever possible.”

Our response:

Thank you for your email regarding the Portland Police Bureau’s budget.

The Mayor, the Portland Police Bureau, and the City are grappling with the tragic murder of George
Floyd, and how we as a City can build a safer future for communities of color.

The Mayor understands that the City budget reflects our values. This is why the Mayor’s proposed
budget prioritizes Portland’s unsheltered population, undocumented immigrants, and organizations that
work to prevent hate crimes. Given the budget shortfall due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Mayor
called for a 6% reduction across all City bureaus, including PPB. To be clear, the increases to PPB’s
budget are part of the discretionary General Fund. They reflect changes to pension benefits and a
planned technology project. The Mayor is aware of concerns around PPB specialty units and is
committed to reassessing their efficacy and impact in the Portland community.

For years, the Portland Police Bureau has been working to create a more equitable and just policing
system in Portland. The City has achieved substantial reforms under its Settlement Agreement with the
U.S. Department of Justice, and recognizes that there is more work to be done to ensure a safer and
more equitable future for Portland. You can read the Portland Police Bureau’s equity goals and
strategies here: https://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr/article/642771.We appreciate your input in this
crucial discussion. Thank you, and have a good day.

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

sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.qgov
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

903L823—1 125: U %%/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |HHHEHENEE HEE
ENEEEEN |YcTHBIM M nncbMeHHbIM NepeBof, | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccién e
Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui | ycHui nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich |
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From: Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov

Subject: Re: PPB budget response

To: Ellis, Sierra

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:25 PM

Good response. I would want to make sure we point towards initiatives we are pushing currently.

Jamal

On Jun 4, 2020, at 3:15 PM, Ellis, Sierra <Sierra.Ellis@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

“My name is Ashley Wyatt and | am a resident of Portland, Oregon. In the wake of the
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
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From: Wheeler, Ted

Subject: Fwd: MMC George Floyd statement

To: Fox, Jamal; Schmanski, Sonia; Park, Eileen

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:24 PM

Attached: MMC George Floyd Statement.docx, ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Miles Pengilly <mpengilly@thornrun.com>
Date: June 4, 2020 at 12:21:33 PM PDT
Subject: MMC George Floyd statement

Dear Mayors,

The MMC executive committee met earlier this week about the facemask statement that
was discussed at last week’s meeting. They concluded that, in light of the recent incidents
in Oregon and across the country, the MMC first needed to make a public statement
addressing George Floyd’s murder and the resulting protests.

Please review the attached statement written by the executive committee and let us know if
you have any questions or concerns. The executive committee’s hope is that the MMC
mayors will each push this statement out through their own media channels, both traditional
and social. We will circulate a final PDF version of the statement at 5pm today for that
purpose. Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,
Miles

MiLEs PENGILLY

Vice President, Thorn Run Partners

610 SW Alder St. | Ste. 1008 | Portland, OR 97205
(503) 816-9129 (direct)

thornrun.com


http://thornrun.com/
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From: Allen, Seraphie

Subject: FW: Protest Response Meeting Request
To: Schmanski, Sonia; Grant, Nicole

Cc: Fox, Jamal; Alexander, Cupid

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:07 PM

FYI

Seraphie Allen

Senior Policy Advisor

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503.823.1185
seraphie.allen@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To
request translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or
other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
903L823—1 125: 1 £1% ik %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |HH NN EEE NN
ENEEEEN [YcTHBIN N nucbMeHHbIN nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad| Traduccion e
Interpretacién | NMucemoBni | ycHun nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong Dich |

From: Katrina Holland <kholland@)joinpdx.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>; Allen, Seraphie
<Seraphie.Allen@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>
Cc: Nkenge Harmon Johnson <NHJ@ulpdx.org>

Subject: Protest Response Meeting Request

Dear Mayor Wheeler,

As you well know, Black communities all across the nation have been reeling in the wake of the
murder of George Floyd. Mr. Floyd’s death is but a symptom of longstanding structural racism
that has impeded our communities’ abilities to thrive. These racist policies exist all across the
board from housing to economic advancement, to criminal justice and more. Over the years,
we've been consistent in demanding change, seeking solutions, and recommending substantive
ways to address these social ills. We see this moment as an opportunity for both short and long
term action on some of those items.

As such, Nkenge and | are formally inviting you to convene with a group of Black leaders to talk
about the ways in which we see substantive action being taken by the City of Portland in the
immediate term, within the next thirty to ninety days and in support of the 2020 and 2021
legislative sessions.

We have reserved two slots to choose from either on June 11th from 11:00am - 1:00pm via a
zoom call, or on June 12th from 11:00am to 1:00pm also via a zoom call. We appreciate your
prompt response.


mailto:seraphie.allen@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
https://twitter.com/tedwheeler
https://www.facebook.com/PDXMayorTedWheeler/
https://www.instagram.com/tedwheelerpdx/?hl=en
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Warmly,

Katrina Holland, Executive Director, JOIN
Nkenge Harmon Johnson, Executive Director, Urban League

©JOIN

Katrina Holland | Executive Director

(she, her, hers)

c: 971.806.7243

0: 503.232.7052 | f: 503.232.4640

e: kholland@joinpdx.org | w: joinpdx.org

Send mail to: PO Box 16490 Portland, OR 97292

Visit us at: 1435 NE 81st Ave Ste 100 Portland, OR 97213



http://joinpdx.org/
mailto:kholland@joinpdx.org
http://joinpdx.org/
https://www.facebook.com/joinpdx/
https://www.instagram.com/join_pdx/
https://twitter.com/pdxjoin
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0f7wP3bMqJ1PYShbuMS2WQ
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From: Becker, Timothy

Subject: UPDATE: ADDING VIDEO LINK:*TIME CHANGE**: Press Release: Mayor Wheeler Hosting
Thursday Afternoon Press Conference to Address Sixth Night of Demonstrations

To: Becker, Timothy

Sent: June 4, 2020 6:01 PM

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

A live stream of the press conference is nowavailable to view at this link.

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

(503) 823-1125: @ £i% /R 4| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HENE NN DNNNEEEE yvcoyin
nncbMeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e Interpretacion | MucbmoBui i ycHuii nepeknag | Bién
Dich va Théong Dich |


mailto:Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov
https://youtu.be/CBytxWcXnPw
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From: Wheeler, Mayor

Subject: FW: City Liability

To: King, Robert; Grant, Nicole

Sent: July 5, 2019 4:43 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image001.wmz

Can | just tell this person no?

Sierra Ellis

X Constituent Services Specialist
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503.823.4120
Sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

From: mirobin16 <mirobin16@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 8:34 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: City Liability

Would the the City of Portland be held liable if during a rally, protest, etc., someone was killed by Antifa

due to the City being unwilling to provide adequate police protection to those people who do not hold
the same political beliefs as the City and Antifa?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone


mailto:Sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.gov
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

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry Statement

To: Park, Eileen

Sent: July 5, 2019 6:49 PM (UTC+00:00)

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

From: Tom DiDonato <tom.didonato@chasingnews.com>
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Media Inquiry Statement

Hi Mayor,
Can you please send over a statement on the Antifa riots over the weekend?

Thank you,

Tom DiDonato
Assignment Desk
Chasing News
609-695-6008
@ChasingNews

Facebook.com/chasingnews
Watch us weeknights

1:00AM on WNYW-Fox5 in NYC
11PM on WWOR-My9 in NYC
3AM on WTXF-Fox29 in Philly
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: RE: Portland Riots - Client Response

To: Valderrama, Andrea; Jeff Miller

Cc: Megan Conway; Dennis, Kristin; King, Robert; Grant, Nicole
Sent: July 5, 2019 11:32 PM (UTC+00:00)

Our statement:

“Portland has always been a beacon of free speech for generations. We are proud of that history.

But in the last couple of years, some have increasingly used their opportunity to exercise their ft
amendment rights, as an opportunity to incite violence.

Over the weekend some chose to engage in violence in Portland, which is unacceptable and will not be
tolerated.

We stand against all forms of violence - regardless of someone’s political leanings.

Portland police officers have the unenviable task of keeping the peace. It's a difficult job and hard
decisions are made in real-time.

While we continue to learn more about what transpired over the weekend, we will keep you informed.
We will do everything we can to make sure that those who have committed violence are held
accountable.”

From: Valderrama, Andrea

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Jeff Miller <jmiller@travelportland.com>; Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Megan Conway <megan@travelportland.com>; Dennis, Kristin
<Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Portland Riots - Client Response

Hi Jeff,

Thank you for flagging this for us.

I'm including several folks in our office who are currently in the process of drafting a statement. My
understanding is that a final statement from our office will be issued later this afternoon.

Eileen, can you make sure to include Jeff on the release of the statement?

Regardless, I'll be sure to forward it your way once it is complete.

Thank you again for reaching out about this.



Obtained via OR PRL Request by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Andrea

Andrea Valderrama

Senior Policy Advisor

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Phone: (503) 823-3579

Cell: (503) 823-6786
andrea.valderrama@portlandoregon.gov
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
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From: Jeff Miller <jmiller@travelportland.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2019 8:41 AM

To: Valderrama, Andrea

Cc: Megan Conway

Subject: Fwd: Portland Riots - Client Response

Andrea,

As you can see from this email exchange we have meeting planners upset with what they’re seeing on
the news. As we all are.

Can we get an official statement from you to use as we reach out to people? You’'ll see she thinks Ted
doesn’t want to interfere. | know he wants to control these but we need something to use.

thanks,

Jeff

JEFF MILLER (he/him)
PRESIDENT & CEO
D: 503.275.9797

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Desiree Everett, CMP, CGMP" <desiree@travelportland.com>

Date: June 30, 2019 at 8:05:53 AM PDT

To: Steve Faulstick <sfaulstick@travelportland.com>, James Jessie
<james@ftravelportland.com>, Megan Conway <megan@travelportland.com>, Jeff Miller
<jmiller@travelportland.com>, "Tamara Kennedy-Hill, CMP, MBA"
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<tamara@travelportland.com>, "Michelle Graham, CMP" <michelle@travelportland.com>

Cc: Bri DeMarco <bri@travelportland.com>
Subject: FW: Portland Riots - Client Response

Good Morning,

Bri heard from a ConferenceDirect client yesterday afternoon after she saw video footage
on the Antifia-Proud Boys protests yesterday. The client’'s email is below and she is
emotionally reactive. Megan, do you or Tamara have any speaking points on how the city
handled this protest and how they plan to handle future protests? Any speaking points you
can give Bri would be appreciated.

The two group’s Joelle Ward references are:

e National Conference on State Transportation Specialists for June 2020. This is
still in tentative status but she was in the process of contracting with Hotel Monaco.
It's a smaller group, with 35 room on peak night and 105 total room nights.

¢ National Association for Interpretation for November 2023. This is a much larger
group, also in tentative status, with 390 on peak and 1,850 total room nights. Joelle
is recommending that her client not book Portland.

Thanks,
Des

DESIREE EVERETT, CMP, CGMP
DIRECTOR OF CONVENTION SALES
D: 503.275.9781 | C: 503.545.6819

m: Bri DeMarco

Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2019 6:14 PM

To: Desiree Everett, CMP, CGMP <desiree@travelportland.com>
Subject: Fwd: Portland Riots

BRI DEMARCO
NATIONAL ACCOUNT MANAGER
D: 503.275.9785 | C: 503.462.5909

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joelle Ward <Joelle.Ward@conferencedirect.com>

Date: June 29, 2019 at 5:59:42 PM PDT

To: "Jamie.Hangauer@kimptonhotels.com"
<Jamie.Hangauer@kimptonhotels.com>, "bri@travelportland.com"
<bri@travelportland.com>

Subject: Portland Riots

Today's antifa riot was close to your hotel, Jamie. This journalist did nothing
wrong and was attacked filming these idiots. Bri, what is the city doing to
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protect people?

Is my group even going to be safe next June...four months before the general
election? Your mayor has openly said he does not want the police to interfere
in these demonstrations.

| will be watching events carefully, and if riots are planned during the NCSTS
meeting, we will seriously consider the force majeure clause.

As it stands now, I'm advising NAI not to consider Portland for their future
event, and | will be sharing this with my other clients, as well. This is simply
outrageous.

Sorry, I'm angry, and this has gone beyond ridiculous.

Joelle Ward

Global Account Executive
ConferenceDirect

4934 Market Street, Box 46

Mooresville, AL 35649

Phone: 703-999-8298

Email: joelle.ward@conferencedirect.com

Begin forwarded message:

x|

Jim Ryan (@Jimryan015)

6/29/19, 3:33 PM
First skirmish I've seen. Didn’t see how this started, but
_@MrAndyNgol] got roughed up. pic.twitter.com/hDkfQchRhG

Download the Twitter app

Joelle Ward

Global Account Executive
ConferenceDirect

(703) 999-8298
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From: Park, Eileen

Subject: FW: Oath Keeper Threats

To: King, Robert; Becker, Timothy; Dennis, Kristin; Fox, Jamal
Sent: July 9, 2019 4:30 PM (UTC+00:00)

FYI

From: Park, Eileen

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Katie Shepherd <kshepherd@wweek.com>
Subject: RE: Oath Keeper Threats

Hi Katie,

The Mayor has seen them.

These threats are disturbing and we take them very seriously.
PPB is investigating.

Eileen

From: Katie Shepherd <kshepherd@wweek.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 7:52 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Oath Keeper Threats

Hi Eileen,
I'm not sure what Tim's contact info is, but feel free to forward this to him to handle.

Is the mayor's office aware of threats to shoot counterprotesters (antifa) at a protest planned by Haley
Adams, a longtime Patriot Prayer supporter and far-right organizer?

The threats are being made by a man who says he is an Oath Keeper. The protest is allegedly planned
to take place in front of Mayor Ted Wheeler's home on June 20.

I'm attaching screenshots of the comments. Has the mayor's staff already seen these?

What is the mayor's response to threats like this? Is this free speech, or is threatening to shoot
hundreds of people and police officers against the law?

Thank you,

Katie Shepherd
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Katie Shepherd. Staff Writer
Willamette Week
503.243.2122
Click to Email: Katie Shepherd
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: RE: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

To: King, Robert; Becker, Timothy; Dennis, Kristin; Fox, Jamal
Sent: July 19, 2019 4:58 PM (UTC+00:00)

| honestly don’t think we need to entertain this with a comment. Definitely no camera time.

If we do comment, | think Robert’s statement is enough.

From: King, Robert

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; Dennis, Kristin
<Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

PPB will have a presence and ask that everyone obey all laws. Robert

From: Becker, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Dennis, Kristin <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

Hello all,
We have this inquiry from KATU.

At this point I'm thinking we say little more than “we are aware of the planned demonstration, and
support everyone’s right to peacefully assemble and be heard. We ask that those taking part be mindful
and respectful of neighbors in the area.”

Thoughts?

TIM

From: Amy Granite <agranite@katu.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Cc: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

Hello Tim,
Congrats on your new gig! ©

Wondering if the Mayor’s office is aware of this event happening on Saturday—Facebook event
description below. I'm sure you're familiar with Haley Adams by now... she’s such a treat!

If there is an on-cam opportunity with the Mayor regarding his response to this protest, please let us
know. | plan the weekends at KATU so here | am looking ahead!
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Thanks in advance!

MUST READ;

JULY 20Th Occupy Ted Wheelers House @11am

We will meet up at Ainsworth Elementary School (Perfect for parking on the streets) and March to Ted
Wheelers house. Bring Signs and American Flags! Ted wheeler hates Americal But lets bring America to him!
It is a 6min walk;

COMMUNITY RESPONSE:

Hey everyone, | want to let you know about what's been going on recently between myself and Mayor Ted
Wheeler of Portland. First of all, I've been speaking out against the Mayor ever since he issued stand down
orders to Portland Police officers while my family was brutally attacked by Rose City Antifa. Seeing the reality
of his political actions play out in front of my eyes was one of the most despicable things I've ever seen, and
from that moment onwards, | knew it was my place to make sure the people of Portland remember this, and
that it never happens again.

Mayor Wheeler, sensing where this was going, went out of his way multiple times to attack my group, including
unfounded accusations that there were snipers on the rooftops, in an effort to get Rose City Antifa to feel
threatened, and attack us. Every time conservatives hold a rally in Portland, Patriots are subjected to weapons
checks and must follow strict orders from local law enforcement, when obtaining a permit.

The far left bias permeates into these checks, by allowing Rose City Antifa to carry weapons to the same
events conservatives are denied the ability to carry weapons. The police that are assigned to protect us, in
place of carrying weapons, have proven their ineptness again, and again, and again, disappearing right before
Rose City Antifa members commit attempted murder, only for the same law enforcement officers to show up
after conservatives have been attacked. In response, conservative groups formed community self defense
groups to protect themselves, but left wing media, for a time, seemed to side with Antifa in their acts of terror.
In January, conservatives were attacked after leaving a DSA meeting at the Burnside IWW, two of which were
put in the hospital. We were blamed for this, and attacked by 25 Antifa carrying Asps, brass knuckles and
sticks. This same IWW then vandalized their own building to raise funds, putting the blame on us, despite the
fact that the owners of the building were in debt until their fundraiser, and that no Patriot took credit for the
event. The media ran with that story as well. The same story happened at the Womxn’s March, and the same
at May Day and Cider Riot. Despite Rose City Antifa always, always showing up to indiscriminately attack
conservatives at their rallies, such as at the #HimToo event, or the Pro-life March for Life, if conservatives of
any group affiliation try to do the same at Antifa events, their hypocrisy can be seen when they claim they’re
underattack. Mayor Wheeler has supported the Antifascist domestic terrorist’s actions for far too long, and this
long train of hypocrisy is finally being seen after Mayor Wheeler’s criticism of Conservatives after the June 29th
event, Portland’s Liberation, “United Against Domestic Terrorism”. After innocent Conservative citizens of
Portland were brutally attacked, by Rose City Antifa, who attempted to murder them, including one journalist
whose only crime was holding a camera, Mayor Wheeler showed his true colors by once again turning a blind
eye to the problems that he has directly caused in this city. Rather, he dodges any questions on the matter,
and opts to place blame on his sworn officers and conservatives for holding rallies. As such, it lies on the
people of Portland to let their Mayor know that none of us are going to put up with his inaction anymore.
Either the police will protect our first amendment rights, or we’re going to defend our right to free speech,
granted to us as citizens of the United States of America. But, the people of Portland, who you represent, are
going to let you know what they think of your inaction on Rose City Antifa and Antifascist domestic terrorist
organizations in Portland. You'll learn what they think, with your own ears, July 20th. We will not be ignored
anymore.

We are Portland’s Liberation.

https://www.facebook.com/events/329047044683623/?ti=icl

Amy Granite
Assignment Editor
(503) 231-4264
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From: Fox, Jamal

Subject: RE: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

To: Becker, Timothy; Grant, Nicole; King, Robert; Dennis, Kristin
Sent: July 19, 2019 5:44 PM (UTC+00:00)

Attached: image002.wmz

| shared my perspective with Tim yesterday afternoon which is in alignment with Nic as well.

Thanks,
Jamal
Jamal T. Fox, MPA
X Deputy Chief of Staff
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340

Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503.823.4046

Cell: 503.823.8057
jamal.fox@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

“Execute with Hustle”

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To
request translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or
services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
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From: Becker, Timothy

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert
<Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Dennis, Kristin <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Occupy Mayor Wheeler's House- 7/20

| agree.

We’'ll just leave it alone.

From: Grant, Nicole

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 9:58 AM

To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker, Timothy
<Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>; Dennis, Kristin <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox,
Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>

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
description below. I'm sure you’re familiar with Haley Adams by now... she’s such a treat!

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
Wheelers house. Bring Signs and American Flags! Ted wheeler hates America! But lets bring America to him!
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
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From:
Subject:
To:
Sent:

Obtained via OR PRL Request by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Park, Eileen
Fwd: FYI--Latest about house protest
Wheeler, Ted
July 20, 2019 3:58 AM (UTC+00:00)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Becker, Timothy" <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

Date: July 19, 2019 at 17:05:00 PDT

To: "King, Robert" <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>, "Dennis, Kristin"
<KTristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>, "Fox, Jamal" <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>,
"Park, Eileen" <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FYI--Latest about house protest

From Haley Adams’ FB page;

Haley Adams shared a post.

Haley Adams to Occupy Ted’s House

Hey everyone, we of Portland’s Liberation just wanted to inform you all of a tip that we
received from the area we will be marching to tomorrow. Rose City Antifa and Pacific
Northwest Anti-Fascist Workers Collective, two declared Antifascist domestic terrorist
organizations located in Portland, have been alerted by the Mayor to our protest
against Mayor Ted Wheeler.

In preparation for any attack, both of these Antifascist domestic terrorist groups have
posted flyers in the area we plan to be marching in, in an attempt to intimidate and
harass the local populace to stay out of their way so they can assault us. We would
like to preemptively inform those planning to attend that Antifa does seem to have
plans to attack us for protesting against the Mayor. (They should just stay home)
Remember to keep an eye open and let those around you know if/when Rose City
Antifa tries to attack. And be sure to be at Ainsworth Elementary tomorrow morning at
11AM! Please ensure you find legal parking on the street, and make sure you lock
your doors. We hope to see you then [
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Tim Becker

ﬂ Public Information Officer
Pronouns: He/Him/His
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204
C: (503) 823-6784
timothy.becker@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful

access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay:
711.

g03E823-1 125: @ £1i# R %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHNHEHEE NEE
ENEEEEN |YCcTHBIM M nncbMeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad |
Traduccidn e Interpretacion | MNucemoBun | ycHumn nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong
Dich |
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: RE: The latest Ted Cruz salvo

To: Becker, Timothy; Dennis, Kristin; Fox, Jamal; Park, Eileen; King, Robert
Sent: July 24, 2019 5:55 PM (UTC+00:00)

Attached: image003.wmz

Ironic considering all of the prep we’re doing for August 17.

My inclination is to leave this alone — Antifa isn’t even an organization, and the Mayor and Chief have
already made it clear that there were no handcuffs — but perhaps a huddle is needed to discuss this
further. I'd like to keep our focus on Aug. 17, and not engage in any more public disputes.

From: Becker, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Dennis, Kristin <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: The latest Ted Cruz salvo

All,
We have a couple of inquiries regarding Ted Cruz’s letter that he sent to the AG, FBI, etc... calling for

an investigation into Antifa.
You can read it here: https://twitter.com/SenTedCruz/status/1153793598627799040

The inquiries are basically wondering if the Mayor has any immediate response. He’s referenced
specifically on page two.
Do we just leave this alone?

Thoughts?
Thank you—
TIM
Tim Becker
)( Public Information Officer
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

903E823-1 125: U £/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |HHHENEE HEE
ENEEEEE |YCTHBIN 1 nucbMeHHbIN nepeBoA | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e
Interpretacioén | NucemoBun i ycHuii nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong Dich |
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Unable to locate imaged document

FW: Final Proud Boys Statement Prior To "End

(Hash: f129b912b18e8ecb79f9al11fe5c38012)
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From: Grant, Nicole

Subject: Another FYI

To: Wheeler, Ted; Dennis, Kristin; Fox, Jamal; Park, Eileen; King, Robert
Sent: August 19, 2019 7:28 PM (UTC+00:00)

Attached: image001.wmz

https://www.oregonlive.com/news/2019/08/1-hammer-1-antifa-mob-chase-a-closer-look-at-portlands-
viral-protest-moments.html

*kkk

Nicole A. Grant

ﬁ Director of Policy
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204
Phone: 503.823.1056
nicole.grant@portlandoregon.gov
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

Subject: FW: Concerns with Greg Isaacson

To: King, Robert; Dennis, Kristin

Sent: August 20, 2019 9:09 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image003.wmz

FYI

From: Ellis, Sierra <Sierra.Ellis@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Wild, Everett <Everett. Wild@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole <Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Concerns with Greg Isaacson

Hi Everett,
Our office would like to receive updates on this matter and what the response is.

Thank you,

Sierra Ellis
X \ Constituent Services Specialist

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503.823.4120
Sierra.ellis@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

From: Wild, Everett <Everett. Wild@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <Mayor\Wheeler@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Eudaly
<chloe@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Hardesty <joann@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner
Fish <nick@portlandoregon.gov>; Ross, Mark <Mark.Ross@portlandoregon.gov>; Director, Parks
Bureau <parksbureaudirector@portlandoregon.gov>; Evans, Margaret
<Margaret.Evans@portlandoregon.gov>; Yocom, Jennifer <Jennifer.Yocom@portlandoregon.gov>;
vincente.harrison@portlandoregon.gov; Campuzano, Claudio
<Claudio.Campuzano@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Fritz <amanda@portlandoregon.gov>;
Lofgren, Todd <Todd.Lofgren@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Concerns with Greg Isaacson

Good afternoon all. Since so many Council offices and bureau staff are copied on this constituent email, I
wanted to make sure everyone’s on the same page.

Our office and PP&R will look into this constituent concern. Please let me or Sonia know if your office
would like updates. I will respond to the constituent shortly.
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Obtained via OR PRL Request by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Sincerely,

Everett Wild

Policy & Communications Advisor (He)
Office of Commissioner Nick Fish
(503) 823-3358
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From: Megan Lynch <megan.lynch@cascadeenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Eudaly
<chloe@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Hardesty <joann@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner
Fish <nick@portlandoregon.gov>; Ross, Mark <Mark.Ross@portlandoregon.gov>; Director, Parks
Bureau <parksbureaudirector@portlandoregon.gov>; Evans, Margaret
<Margaret.Evans@portlandoregon.gov=>; jennifer.yokum@portlandoregon.gov;
vincente.harrison@portlandoregon.gov; Campuzano, Claudio
<Claudio.Campuzano@portlandoregon.gov>; Commissioner Fritz <amanda@portlandoregon.gov>;
Lofgren, Todd <Todd.Lofgren@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Concerns with Greg Isaacson

Importance: High

The City's email systems have identified this email as potentially suspicious. Please click

b responsibly and be cautious if asked to provide sensitive information.

All,

| had a personal interaction with Greg Isaacson in front of my house recently where he tried to
intimidate me and some neighbors by sitting on his bike in front of our house yelling at us. | let it go
because it's during his personal time; however, after Saturday’s event, | wonder when the City will
deem it appropriate to discipline or fire a man who time after time shows up at Nazi/White Supremist
rallies, associates himself with the Patriot Prayer/Proud Boys groups, and choses to intimidate his
coworkers and community. He is known as “bike Nazi” in the alt-right and antifascist groups.

Intimidating a crowd by sitting on his bike, blocking a car trying to flee the scene Saturday:
https://youtu.be/89Ax-aKeYDE

Your own employees voicing their concerns to you:
https://www.portlandmercury.com/blogtown/2019/04/19/26305697/city-employee-with-alt-right-ties-
made-coworkers-feel-unwelcome-and-fearful

Here’s Mayor Wheeler telling everyone Portland stands against hate — although maybe not when City
employees are the ones spewing the hate?

“We stand in opposition to the rising national tide of hate, intolerance, bigotry, and white supremacy.”
https://www.portlandmercury.com/blogtown/2019/08/14/26974291/portland-leaders-deliver-unified-
message-against-hate-prior-to-proud-boy-protest

He showed up at PSU to intimidate members of the International Socialist Organization: “A known and
aggressive far-right provocateur named Gregory Isaacson, who had taunted survivors of sexual
violence at the #MeToo rally the previous weekend, arrived early to the ISO the meeting and was
denied entry by the security team. Isaacson carried a cane with a large metal head shaped like a
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hammer — raising concerns that it could be used as a weapon. Though Isaacson complained he was
being discriminated against, the left has a responsibility to protect itself from such blatant provocations.’
https://socialistworker.org/2019/01/30/portland-socialists-wont-be-silenced

3

And his YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCzUgsIB73ighMkhYKgsQu8Q

“No knives in the park,” where he argues with police for a minute before FINALLY being arrested — very
gently, might | add, and continues to argue with the police after being handcuffed:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=3yoHz1uPsMI&list=PL2Ko_AnjXS4yIW6nOuZg7yJQLEmwvyC0q&index=8

“Trolling Antifa” https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=F4PR-
kHeTdc&list=PL2Ko_AnjXS4ylW6nOuZg7yJAQLEmwvyCOg&index=5&t=0s B holding his version of the
“In Our America” flag (note his initials GNI in the lower corner in the second photo below).

His sticker showed up on stop signs, buildings, cars, and homes in the Alberta neighborhood:
https://twitter.com/egoldmanrevolt/status/10631563251341271057?s=20
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IN OUR ALL MEN ARE CREATED EQUAL \
TRUMP WINS &

AMERICA ' ALL LIVES MATTER

LEGAL IMMIGRANTS ARE WELCOME TO ASSIMILATE

INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS ARE RESPECTED UNDER THE LAW
REPRODUCTIVE CHOICES ARE A PRIVATE MATTER
FREE MARKET CAPITALISM DETERMINES VALUE

WESTERN CULTURE 1S CELEBRATED

Continuing to employ Greg Isaacson goes against all Portland’s leaders stand for — at least what is
being said publicly. It's disappointing and disconcerting. Please show Portlanders you truly stand
against hate and fire him.

-Megan Lynch
A concerned citizen and neighbor of known Nazi, Greg Isaacson

=]

Megan Lynch

Travel and Events Coordinator
971.244.8198 direct
503.929.5691 cell

123 NE 3" Ave, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97232
866.321.4573 main 888.872.3530 fax

www.cascadeenergy.com
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From: Ted.Wheeler@portlandoregon.gov
Subject: Fwd: FYI--Latest about house protest
To: King, Robert; Dennis, Kristin

Cc: Outlaw, Danielle

Sent: July 20, 2019 6:50 AM (UTC+00:00)

This woman, obviously, is nuts. PPS should also be made aware that their facility is being used as a

gathering point.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Park, Eileen" <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>
Date: July 19, 2019 at 8:58:14 PM PDT

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

To: "King, Robert" <Robert.Kin ortlandoregon.gov>, "Dennis, Kristin"
<Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>, "Fox, Jamal"
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>, "Park, Eileen"
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FYI--Latest about house protest

From Haley Adams’ FB page;

Haley Adams shared a post.

Haley Adams to Occupy Ted’s House
Hey everyone, we of Portland’s Liberation just wanted to inform you all of
a tip that we received from the area we will be marching to tomorrow.
Rose City Antifa and Pacific Northwest Anti-Fascist Workers Collective,
two declared Antifascist domestic terrorist organizations located in
Portland, have been alerted by the Mayor to our protest against Mayor
Ted Wheeler.

In preparation for any attack, both of these Antifascist domestic terrorist
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groups have posted flyers in the area we plan to be marching in, in an

attempt to intimidate and harass the local populace to stay out of their
way so they can assault us. We would like to preemptively inform those
planning to attend that Antifa does seem to have plans to attack us for
protesting against the Mayor. (They should just stay home)

Remember to keep an eye open and let those around you know if/when
Rose City Antifa tries to attack. And be sure to be at Ainsworth
Elementary tomorrow morning at 11AM! Please ensure you find legal
parking on the street, and make sure you lock your doors. We hope to
see you then [

Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

C: (503) 823-6784
timothy.becker@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

Tim Becker
X \ Public Information Officer

The City of Portland is committed to providing

meaningful access. To request translation,
interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or
services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

903‘823-1 125: @ %1% %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | H N EEEENE
N ENEEEEEN |YCTHBIV 1 nuCcbMeHHbIN nepeBog, | Turjumaad
iyo Fasiraad | Traduccioén e Interpretacion | [TucbmoBui i ycHWin

nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich |
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From: Wheeler, Mayor

Subject: RE: Antifa / Criminal Homeless Complaint by a Portland Citizen
To: King, Robert; Wheeler, Mayor

Sent: February 20, 2020 5:28 PM

You’re awesome.

From: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Antifa / Criminal Homeless Complaint by a Portland Citizen

| asked him to call me. Robert

From: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:56 AM

To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Antifa / Criminal Homeless Complaint by a Portland Citizen

From: bill LAST_NAME <wbill23@comcast.net>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>; daryl@ppavigil.org; kiboshi@kgw.com
Subject: Re: Antifa / Criminal Homeless Complaint by a Portland Citizen

Day 1 - no change and not contact from Ted Wheeler

Ted — | have had no luck in presenting evidence of criminal activity and getting you to respond.
Moving forward, | will be sending your office, Mr. Turner’s office, and Mr. Iboshi an email every
day to remind all of us what has been allowed to happen in our city unchecked during most if not
all of your tenure as Mayor and more importantly Police Commissioner. The resolution | am
seeking is for you to either enforce existing laws or work within the legislator to overturn poorly
thought out decisions in being able to enforce the law for unlawful assembly, possession, drug
dealing, and theft.

There are 3 points | am asking you specifically to react to as Police Commissioner and not as a
politician. If you are unable to perform the duties of Polices Commissioner while undertaking
your duties as a politician, | ask that you immediately step down and let an actual Cop run the
Portland Police Bureau.

1. You are allowing crowds to “not” peacefully assemble and are not allowing Portland Police
to effectively deal with these situations on a regular basis and it is becoming an
increasingly concerning issue for anyone wanting to safely be downtown — there needs to
be more leadership and accountability from your role as Police Commissioner in dealing
with this issue. More times than not this is a group that would be labeled Antifa but it is not
limited to that group specifically and applies to any and all groups of people that choose not
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to peacefully assemble in our city (see video clip below). This behavior should be dealt with
swiftly so everyone in this city knows it will not be tolerated. Mr. Turner is on record and |
support him in his stance that this comes from you and not the rank and file in holding back
our officers and allowing this nonsense to take place. You need to accept the fact that
because of your lack of leadership here there will be violence, arrests, and convictions that
have teeth on the front side of this change but that will eventually lead to a much more
manageable situation and drastic decrease in these unacceptable
outbursts. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TdnzgM1WYn8
. You are allowing roaming bands of addicted criminals to camp in many neighborhoods in
our city and they are being left unchecked. The process of filing a complaint online is not

effective. | live near 66 and Powell and a camp just moves between 524 and Powell and

80" and Powell once moved. This has gone on for almost a year. They have created a
hostile environment for those of us that live near it. | have been yelled at for not buying

a person beer at the 7-11 on 70th, | have had to move to the other side of road while

walking my dog because of a group of 3 people in a camp on 56! became irate when | told
them | don’t carry money when | walk my dog, | regularly see bike parts and frames grow in
size and then vanish indicating a likely theft ring, and lastly, you will say this is a
complicated issue like you have done in the past but the city provides no garbage or honey
buckets and these camps become biohazards after more than 2-3 weeks in one spot. |
have had to wash and disinfect my shoes and my dogs paws multiple times for coming in
contact with human feces and there is garbage all over Powell. It is disgusting and

wrong.  This is not the way a progressive mayor should allow people to live. Itis
unacceptable.

. This may not seem like a big deal but it goes towards the morale of the city — you are
allowing our city to get defaced by spray paint. | left you a voicemail directing you to

where Powell goes under the UP and Max tracks around 18! and it tells the story of much
of our city. It is unacceptable and needs to be addressed

When | moved to this city in 1994 it had its share of issues. The end stages of an overt skinhead
contingent and more crime in general. Mayor Katz was a strong democratic Mayor with a lot of
your progressive ideals but she was not afraid to enforce the law and she kept this city clean.
Was it smaller yes, but not drastically to use that excuse. For many of us that moved here to be
in the many places so close in the mountains, river, and ocean landscapes, Portland

represented itself as a beacon for those pristine natural places. You have failed us in
maintaining this city to that level and | expect better from you or move on and let someone else
takeover.

Reasons for including Mr. Turner and Mr. Iboshi

e | support Mr. Turner’s views on his grievances with the mayor’s role as the Police

Commissioner - we are not dealing with crime effectively in our city and each month that
goes by is another month less people want to even be an officer in Portland and our city
falls deeper into despair

¢ | included Mr. Iboshi because | think he is very good at investigative journalism and will rely

on his objectivity to determine if KGW should investigate the Mayor’s role in the issues |
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Guys — | know this has been a very pointed email to the mayor. Above all | want this city to
succeed and | want Ted Wheeler to be the guy to turn it around while he is in office. Meaning,
starting today!  This has reached a point of no return for me and this is my way of pushing
back. We need change now folks and | am willing to do my part beyond just outlining my
grievances and providing the recommendations of enforcing these crimes that are currently left
unchecked in our city.

Contact me as you see fit but | will continue to email daily until | see a significant change to the
good.

Regards

Bill Ward
SE Portland

Ted -- | have reached out to you multiple times on this issue. It appears as Police
Commissioner you still fail to understand the destructive nature of this group. 2
videos. 1 clearly assaulting someone filming on a public sidewalk with no overt
threats. The other defacing a public monument honoring our soldiers with ridiculous
epithets against the organization you are the commissioner of.

| cannot begin to explain the level of disappointment | have in your unwillingness to
deal with this group running wild in our streets.

Mr. Turner -- whatever | can do to help, please let me know.

Bill Ward
SE Portland

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ey3Y1190Dv0
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From: Wheeler, Mayor

Subject: HPRM: RE: Antifa / Criminal Homeless Complaint by a Portland Citizen
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

Subject: RE: Interview Daily Telegraph, London

To: Becker, Timothy; Blair, Aja

Sent: February 26, 2020 10:13 PM (UTC+00:00)

Attached: image003.wmz, image005.wmz

yes
Eileen Park

X Director of Communications

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

W: (503) 823-5639

C: (503) 823-6541
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

903‘823-1 125: o £i% Ik %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HHN NN EEE HEE
EEEEEEN \ycryLi n nucbmerHbi nepesog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e
Interpretacion | NMucbmoBui i ycHun nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich |

From: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Interview Daily Telegraph, London

| have a 10 a.m. app’t. in Lake O that day but this still works for me. Out before 11.

Eileen, will you be here on the 16t in case we need a final prep time right before hand?
Will also be setting up some prep time of course.

Tim

From: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview Daily Telegraph, London

Monday, March 16" at 11:30am
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Pronouns: He/Him/His

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204

Phone: 503.823.5215
aja.blair@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram

Aja Blair
X \ Executive Assistant to Mayor Ted Wheeler

From: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Interview Daily Telegraph, London

Aja,

We’re granting this reporter from the UK 30 minutes with MTW. Looks like he’ll be in Portland from
March 14-18, which means we technically have March 16-18 (Mon.-Wed.) to try and get it done,

depending on his departure time the 18", Can you find a window for that?

Thank you—
TIM

From: Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:53 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: Daily Telegraph, London

Dear Tim,

Thanks very much for that. That's good news and much appreciated.

I'm looking to come out to Portland on the 14th March and leaving on the 18th. Hope we can fix
something in that window.

Looking forward to it.

All best,

Mick

On Tue, 25 Feb 2020 at 20:27, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
Mick,

This seems doable on our end.

I’ll carve out 30 minutes for you.

Can you please share some preferred days during your stay here?

I'll start to narrow the window of opportunity until we have a date and time that works for both parties.


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
mailto:mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk
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

TED WHEELER The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To

request translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or
other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
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From: Becker, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Daily Telegraph, London

Mick—

It's all good.
| had not passed anything along.
We’'ll get back to you soon on this.

Tim

From: Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: Daily Telegraph, London

Hi Tim,

Just looking over my questions to you and I've noticed a couple of infelicities - not the least is
appearing to address the Mayor as 'you Wheeler' in the first question - a consequence of attempting
to substitute 'Mayor Wheeler' for 'you' and not deleting Mayor. My apologies - and a lesson to read
more carefully before sending. If you passed it on, apologies - if not could you substitute with the
amended version.

Many thanks,

Mick

QUESTIONS FOR MAYOR WHEELER
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1) I'd be interested in how you would describe, in general terms, the kind of city Portland is, given the
city’s changing demographics over the years. I'm aware of the history of Oregon being founded as a
free ‘white only’ state that until the 30s and 40s had a large KKK presence, and of how the
demographics of Portland have shifted in the past 20 or 30 years to being a progressive, liberal city,
but at the same time a city with one of the largest percentages of white citizens in the US . I'm
interested in how that shifting demographic has - or hasn’t - shaped some of the challenges facing
Portland today, and what you see as the abiding values you are striving to maintain in the city.

2) Gentrification seems to have been something of an issue in the city. There seems to be much talk
about ‘hipsters’ colonising traditionally ethnic and/or working class areas of the city, pushing up rents
and driving people of colour out of the neighbourhoods

3) It's self-evident (to me at least) that the election of Donald Trump as President has exacerbated
the political and cultural divisions in America driving them to increasingly extremist position. Portland
has been a microcosm of this.

In the four months after the election Portlsand was the scene of some 30 marches and rallies,
including half a dozen where stand-offs between militant right and left wing ended in violence.
Clashes between riot police and radical leftists and anarchists resulted in more than 160 arrests and
an estimated $1 million in property damage.

There have been numerous clashes since then, a serious one last August.

Have these diminished in number - and if so is that a consequence of particular actions and
policies??

4) How would characterise the groups at opposite ends of the spectrum - anti, on the one hand,
Patriot Prayer and the Proud Boys at the other. What do you think they want? And how can their
demands be met - if they should?

5) It seems to me that the city is between a rock and a hard place here.

First of all, how can you actively prevent these sort of stand-offs from happening - without interfering
with people’s constitutional rights.?

Secondly, can you describe the policy the city and the police have adopted to these clashes. It
appears to be separation but not intervention.

6) | understand there have been two proposals over the last year or so to address the problem,
neither of which have gone anywhere; one, a proposal by the Mayor’s office to introduce legislation
that restrict the timing of protests; and two, a proposal by the chief of police that there should be
some kind of enhanced charge if people committing crimes while wearing masks. (I understand
Berkeley have dealt with this issue by forbidding protesters wearing masks). Why did these
proposals fail?

7) You must be operating in the awareness that you are under a national spotlight in whatever you
do. Following the disturbances last August, President Trump tweeted. “Major consideration is being
given to naming ANTIFA an ‘ORGANIZATION OF TERROR. Portland is being watched very closely.
Hopefully the Mayor will be able to properly do his job!” This must put you in a very difficult position
politically.

8) The City Council passed a resolution last year denouncing “White Supremacist and Alt-Right Hate
Groups.” But am | right in assuming this has no legislative teeth? What was the thinking behind that,
and what it might achieve?

9) Portland seems to embody this cultural divide in more subtle and nuanced ways. I'm thinking of
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some issues that, minor as they may appear, have attracted national, even international attention:

The Back To Eden bakery incident. The burrito cart incident. The Ristretto Roasters incident.
These point to some of the more complex issues around social justice and equity and what may
result from those demands.

Clearly, it's not the job of City Hall to manage those kinds of incidents, but I'd be interested in your
thoughts about what they say about what is happening in America right now.

At one level, these kind of incidents serve to allow people to be heard, but at the same time push
other people’s buttons and create divisions. The question of equity, white privilege seems a very
present one in Portland, with all the divisions that come with it

Do these signify some deeper divisions in Portland?

10) Someone has described Portland as ‘the canary in the coalmine’ of American culture and politics.
Leading on from that, do you think what’s happening in America is an inevitable shift in the culture,
and that, as is often the case, the forces of reaction are troubled and frightened by it. What does that
portend for the future. Someone has described Portland as ‘the canary in the coalmine’ of American
culture and politics. Going forward, what can we learn from how Portand has addressed the
challenges it faces.

On Fri, 21 Feb 2020 at 23:01, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
Hello again Mick,

I’'m circling back after speaking with some of our policy advisors and staff members and they
would like to ask for a bit more clarity regarding the framing of your interview and the ensuing
piece you write. We take great care to not get into the weeds, details and ideology labeling that
can potentially cause a flare up. As you can imagine, it’s frequently a sensitive subject.

We'd like to keep it an inquiry into high-level leadership responses and values if we do
something. Would you be willing to share a handful of questions you would like to ask so we can
get a better feel for the context and angle you’re taking?

Tank you again—

TIM

From: Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 7:55 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: Daily Telegraph, London

Thanks, Tim. Appreciate it.
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Best
Mick
On Thu, 20 Feb 2020 at 15:50, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
Mick,

Thank you for reaching out. I’'m working on this and will get back to you soon.
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2020, at 2:15 AM, Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Timothy,

Further to my email yesterday, I'm very pleased that | shall be able to talk to
Mayor Wheeler for the Telegraph magazine piece I'm writing.

I'm trying to juggle dates when | should be in Portland - there are a number of
people | want to talk to in a limited time - and | wonder if you could give me some
idea about Mayor Wheeler's availability.

| had a thought that | might come to the city next week, and wondered whether the
Mayor might be available on Thursday or Friday? Alternatively - and perhaps more
realistically - | would come in second week of March, say from the 10th.

I'm sorry to be so vague, but it would be helpful to know what's possible from your
end.

Many thanks.

Best wishes,

Mick Brown

On Wed, 19 Feb 2020 at 10:14, Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>
wrote:

Hi Eileen, and Tim,

That's terrific news, thanks so much.
I'll wait to hear from you, Tim.

All best,
Mick

On Tue, 18 Feb 2020 at 18:55, Park, Eileen
<Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Mick,

Happy to set it up.

I've cc’d our PO, Tim Becker who can help with scheduling.
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Best,
Eileen

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2020, at 10:11, Mick Brown
<mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Eileen Park,

| understand you handle media enquiries on behalf of the Mayor's
office. | am a writer for the Daily Telegraph magazine in England.
| am currently working on a piece about Portland as the
epicentre of the social justice movement in America, and

a microcosm for the culture wars going in the country, and how,
in election year, that schism has regularly exploded into
demonstrations between left wing ‘antifa’ groups and right wing
‘patriots’ and neo-Nazis.

I am writing to enquire whether it would be possible to talk with
Mayor Wheeler in broad terms about the challenges he faces as
Mayor, in terms of maintaining the social fabric of the city, and in
maintaining the peace.

My understanding is that, when it comes to the second point, you
are very much caught between a rock and a hard place.

| am also interested in the difficult political dilemma Mayor
Wheeler faces over the resolution recently passed by the
Portland City Council banning hate groups and President Trump's
provocative tweet about his considering naming Antifa a 'terrorist'
organization.

| am based in London, but intending to come to Portland
sometime over the next 2-4 weeks. | wonder whether Mayor
Wheeler might be able to spare a few minutes to meet with me.

| realise that demands on his time must be great, but it would be
invaluable to making the piece as thorough as possible to have
Mayor Wheeler's insights.

As you may know, the Daily Telegraph is Britain's biggest-selling
quality broadsheet newspaper, with a global internet readership
of more than 2m unique visitors per day, many in America

| do hope Mayor Wheeler will feel able to meet with me, and | am,
of course, very happy to answer any questions about the piece
you may have.

(A version of this letter was sent yesterday to the generic
email address for the Mayor's office. Apologies if that is already
on your desk!)

With best regards,
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Mick Brown

Telegraph magazine

111, Buckingham Palace Road,

LONDON SW1W 0DT

UK

44 (0) 207-931-3627
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/authors/mick-brown/

@mickbrownwriter

The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private, confidential
and may be the subject of legal privilege. Telegraph Media Group Limited is
registered in England and Wales (company number 451593) at 111 Buckingham
Palace Road, London, SW1W ODT. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email please inform us and the sender immediately. You must not take any action
based upon the contents of this email, nor copy it or show it to anyone. Any
unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or part of the message
contained in such email is prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not
necessarily represent those of Telegraph Media Group Limited. It is the recipient’s
responsibility to carry out any virus checking.

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

Subject: FW: Daily Telegraph, London

To: Park, Eileen; Becker, Timothy

Sent: March 10, 2020 4:43 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image001.wmz

I’m going to let you both make the judgement call.

Aja Blair
ﬂ Operations Manager & Executive Assistant to the Mayor
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
&503“823-1 125: 1 £1%Jk %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |H NN N EEE HEN

ENEEEEN |YcTHBIN N nucbMeHHbIN NnepeBof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion e
Interpretacion | NucbmoBun i ycHui nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich

From: Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: Daily Telegraph, London

Hi Tim,

| was preparing for my trip to Portland and | wanted to touch base with you for your advice on what the
situation is there with regards to coronavirus. Can you advise whether the city offices are operating
normally - or give me some idea whether they will be on Monday when I'm scheduled to meet Mayor
Wheeler. The situation here in Britain is changing dramatically day by day - all Telegraph staff are now
being geared up to work from home, for example. | have my own concerns about travel and so forth,
but my meeting with Mayor Wheeler will be a central part of my piece, and it would be pointless my
travelling to Portland at this time if you thought the meeting might be in jeopardy. The alternative would
be to postpone until such time as the situation had become more clear.

I'd be grateful for your thoughts.

All best to you, and hope all is well.

On Thu, 27 Feb 2020 at 13:15, Mick Brown <mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk> wrote:
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Hi Tim,

That's great, thank you. | look forward to meeting you and Mayor Wheeler on Monday 16th at 11.30.
| have the address as 1221 SW 4th Ave # 340.

Thanks,

All best,

Mick

On Wed, 26 Feb 2020 at 23:04, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Hello Mick,

We have you scheduled to meet with Mayor Wheeler here in the Mayor’s office at 11:30 a.m.,
Monday March 16.
Can you please confirm if that works for you?

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

I'll carve out 30 minutes for you.

Can you please share some preferred days during your stay here?

I'll start to narrow the window of opportunity until we have a date and time that works for both
parties.
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
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-

903E823-1 125: 1 %1%/ %| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |HHHEEEE HEE
EENEEEE |YcTHBIN 1 nucbMeHHbIN nepeBof | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccion
e Interpretacion | lNMucemoBui i ycHuin nepeknag | Bién Dich va Théng Dich |

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
appearing to address the Mayor as 'you Wheeler' in the first question - a consequence of
attempting to substitute 'Mayor Wheeler' for 'you' and not deleting Mayor. My apologies - and a
lesson to read more carefully before sending. If you passed it on, apologies - if not could you
substitute with the amended version.

Many thanks,
Mick

QUESTIONS FOR MAYOR WHEELER
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1) I'd be interested in how you would describe, in general terms, the kind of city Portland is,

given the city’s changing demographics over the years. I’'m aware of the history of Oregon being
founded as a free ‘white only’ state that until the 30s and 40s had a large KKK presence, and of
how the demographics of Portland have shifted in the past 20 or 30 years to being a progressive,
liberal city, but at the same time a city with one of the largest percentages of white citizens in the
US . I'm interested in how that shifting demographic has - or hasn’t - shaped some of the
challenges facing Portland today, and what you see as the abiding values you are striving to
maintain in the city.

2) Gentrification seems to have been something of an issue in the city. There seems to be much
talk about ‘hipsters’ colonising traditionally ethnic and/or working class areas of the city, pushing
up rents and driving people of colour out of the neighbourhoods

3) It's self-evident (to me at least) that the election of Donald Trump as President has
exacerbated the political and cultural divisions in America driving them to increasingly extremist
position. Portland has been a microcosm of this.

In the four months after the election Portlsand was the scene of some 30 marches and rallies,
including half a dozen where stand-offs between militant right and left wing ended in violence.
Clashes between riot police and radical leftists and anarchists resulted in more than 160 arrests
and an estimated $1 million in property damage.

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

First of all, how can you actively prevent these sort of stand-offs from happening - without
interfering with people’s constitutional rights.?

Secondly, can you describe the policy the city and the police have adopted to these clashes. It
appears to be separation but not intervention.

6) | understand there have been two proposals over the last year or so to address the problem,
neither of which have gone anywhere; one, a proposal by the Mayor’s office to introduce
legislation that restrict the timing of protests; and two, a proposal by the chief of police that there
should be some kind of enhanced charge if people committing crimes while wearing masks. (I
understand Berkeley have dealt with this issue by forbidding protesters wearing masks). Why did
these proposals fail?

7) You must be operating in the awareness that you are under a national spotlight in whatever
you do. Following the disturbances last August, President Trump tweeted. “Major consideration
is being given to naming ANTIFA an ‘ORGANIZATION OF TERROR. Portland is being watched
very closely. Hopefully the Mayor will be able to properly do his job!” This must put you in a very
difficult position politically.

8) The City Council passed a resolution last year denouncing “White Supremacist and Alt-Right
Hate Groups.” But am | right in assuming this has no legislative teeth? What was the thinking
behind that, and what it might achieve?

9) Portland seems to embody this cultural divide in more subtle and nuanced ways. I'm thinking
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of some issues that, minor as they may appear, have attracted national, even international

attention: The Back To Eden bakery incident. The burrito cart incident. The Ristretto Roasters
incident.

These point to some of the more complex issues around social justice and equity and what may
result from those demands.

Clearly, it's not the job of City Hall to manage those kinds of incidents, but I'd be interested in
your thoughts about what they say about what is happening in America right now.

At one level, these kind of incidents serve to allow people to be heard, but at the same time

push other people’s buttons and create divisions. The question of equity, white privilege seems a
very present one in Portland, with all the divisions that come with it

Do these signify some deeper divisions in Portland?

10) Someone has described Portland as ‘the canary in the coalmine’ of American culture and
politics.

Leading on from that, do you think what’s happening in America is an inevitable shift in the
culture, and that, as is often the case, the forces of reaction are troubled and frightened by it.
What does that portend for the future. Someone has described Portland as ‘the canary in the
coalmine’ of American culture and politics. Going forward, what can we learn from how Portand
has addressed the challenges it faces.

On Fri, 21 Feb 2020 at 23:01, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
Hello again Mick,

I’'m circling back after speaking with some of our policy advisors and staff members and they
would like to ask for a bit more clarity regarding the framing of your interview and the
ensuing piece you write. We take great care to not get into the weeds, details and ideology
labeling that can potentially cause a flare up. As you can imagine, it's frequently a sensitive
subject.

We'd like to keep it an inquiry into high-level leadership responses and values if we do
something. Would you be willing to share a handful of questions you would like to ask so we
can get a better feel for the context and angle you’re taking?

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

On Thu, 20 Feb 2020 at 15:50, Becker, Timothy <Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>
wrote:

Mick,

Thank you for reaching out. I'm working on this and will get back to you soon.
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
people | want to talk to in a limited time - and | wonder if you could give me
some idea about Mayor Wheeler's availability.

| had a thought that | might come to the city next week, and wondered
whether the Mayor might be available on Thursday or Friday? Alternatively -
and perhaps more realistically - | would come in second week of March, say
from the 10th.

I'm sorry to be so vague, but it would be helpful to know what's possible from
your end.

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
I've cc’d our PIO, Tim Becker who can help with scheduling.

Best,
Eileen

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2020, at 10:11, Mick Brown
<mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Eileen Park,

| understand you handle media enquiries on behalf of the
Mayor's office. | am a writer for the Daily Telegraph
magazine in England.

| am currently working on a piece about Portland as the
epicentre of the social justice movement in America, and

a microcosm for the culture wars going in the country, and
how, in election year, that schism has regularly exploded into
demonstrations between left wing ‘antifa’ groups and right
wing ‘patriots’ and neo-Nazis.

| am writing to enquire whether it would be possible to talk
with Mayor Wheeler in broad terms about the challenges he
faces as Mayor, in terms of maintaining the social fabric of
the city, and in maintaining the peace.

My understanding is that, when it comes to the second point,
you are very much caught between a rock and a hard place.
| am also interested in the difficult political dilemma Mayor
Wheeler faces over the resolution recently passed by the
Portland City Council banning hate groups and President
Trump's provocative tweet about his considering naming
Antifa a 'terrorist' organization.

| am based in London, but intending to come to Portland
sometime over the next 2-4 weeks. | wonder whether Mayor
Wheeler might be able to spare a few minutes to meet with
me.

| realise that demands on his time must be great, but it
would be invaluable to making the piece as thorough as
possible to have Mayor Wheeler's insights.

As you may know, the Daily Telegraph is Britain's biggest-
selling quality broadsheet newspaper, with a global internet
readership of more than 2m unique visitors per day, many in
America

| do hope Mayor Wheeler will feel able to meet with me, and |
am, of course, very happy to answer any questions about the
piece you may have.
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(A version of this letter was sent yesterday to the generic
email address for the Mayor's office. Apologies if that is
already on your desk!)

With best regards,

Mick Brown

Telegraph magazine

111, Buckingham Palace Road,

LONDON SW1W ODT

UK

44 (0) 207-931-3627
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/authors/mick-brown/

@mickbrownwriter

The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private,
confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Telegraph Media
Group Limited is registered in England and Wales (company number
451593) at 111 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W ODT. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email please inform us and the sender
immediately. You must not take any action based upon the contents of this
email, nor copy it or show it to anyone. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or
dissemination of the whole or part of the message contained in such email is
prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent
those of Telegraph Media Group Limited. It is the recipient’s responsibility to
carry out any virus checking.

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

To: Blair, Aja; Becker, Timothy

Sent: March 10, 2020 6:20 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image002.wmz, image005.wmz

Let’s postpone or suggest over phone.

Eileen Park

ﬂ Director of Communications
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker, Timothy
<Timothy.Becker@portlandoregon.gov>

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
)( \ Operations Manager & Executive Assistant to the Mayor

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

AR The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful

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
US . I'm interested in how that shifting demographic has - or hasn'’t - shaped some of the
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
should be some kind of enhanced charge if people committing crimes while wearing masks. (|
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
is being given to naming ANTIFA an ‘'ORGANIZATION OF TERROR. Portland is being watched
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

9) Portland seems to embody this cultural divide in more subtle and nuanced ways. I’'m thinking
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
can get a better feel for the context and angle you're taking?

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
I've cc’d our PI1O, Tim Becker who can help with scheduling.

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

The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private, confidential and may be the
subject of legal privilege. Telegraph Media Group Limited is registered in England and Wales
(company number 451593) at 111 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W 0DT. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email please inform us and the sender immediately. You must not
take any action based upon the contents of this email, nor copy it or show it to anyone. Any
unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or part of the message contained in
such email is prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those of
Telegraph Media Group Limited. It is the recipient’s responsibility to carry out any virus checking.

Mick Brown

Telegraph magazine
111, Buckingham Palace Road,
LONDON SW1W 0DT
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is the recipient’s responsibility to carry out any virus checking.

Mick Brown
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From: Blair, Aja

Subject: RE: Daily Telegraph, London

To: Park, Eileen; Becker, Timothy

Sent: March 10, 2020 7:18 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image002.wmz, image006.wmz

Tim, Can you please take it from here and get back to Mick?

Aja
Aja Blair
)( Operations Manager & Executive Assistant to the Mayor
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Blair, Aja <Aja.Blair@portlandoregon.gov>; Becker, Timothy
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

903L823-1 125: @ %1% R % | Chiaku me Awewen Kapas | HN N HEEE HEN
EEEEEER |YCTHBIV 1 nncbMeHHbIM nepeBog | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traduccién
e Interpretacion | Nucbmosun i ycHun nepeknag | Bién Dich va Thong Dich |

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
(company number 451593) at 111 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W ODT. If you are not
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

The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private, confidential and may be the subject of legal
privilege. Telegraph Media Group Limited is registered in England and Wales (company number 451593) at 111
Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W ODT. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please inform us
and the sender immediately. You must not take any action based upon the contents of this email, nor copy it or
show it to anyone. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or part of the message
contained in such email is prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those of
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

Subject: FW: Notice of Corruption Charges Filed Against: Multnomah County District Attorney's Office / Re:
Portland v. Mark Dickerson.

To: Schmanski, Sonia; Fox, Jamal

Sent: March 11, 2020 11:14 PM (UTC+00:00)

From: Selma Kelly <ocbeach949@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Wheeler, Mayor <MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov>; jenna.plank@mcda.us;
rod.underhill@mcda.us

Subject: Notice of Corruption Charges Filed Against: Multhomah County District Attorney's Office / Re:
Portland v. Mark Dickerson.

This is to inform you that corruption charges have been filed against the District Attorney's Office, in the
latent matter of Portland v. Mark Dickerson. Further, the exhibit shown here, will be amended into the
evidence.

https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2020/02/chased-by-a-horde-of-antifa-terrorists-portland-police-
arrest-journalist-who-was-victim-of-the-far-left-mob/

Once again, your police officers looked on as a citizen was attacked by your black-masked hordes;
whereupon, hysterically, your officers arrested the actual victim "for j-walking" ... but allowed the
attackers to go free, as you did in the Mark Dickerson case.

You will receive the 11-page complaint by mail later this week. Copies of the complaint have been sent
to the following agencies:

FBI, Civil Rights Division, Washington, DC
US-DOJ Civil Rights Div., Washington, DC
FBI Branch Office, Portland, OR

Oregon State Attorney General, Ellen Rosenblum
Oregon State Bar Association

Oregon U.S. Attorney, Bill Williams

Portland Police Chief, Rami Resch

Portland Police Union President, Daryl Turner
Clackamas County Sheriff, Craig Roberts
Washington County Sheriff, Pat Garrett
Portland City Council, Supervisor

No wonder Pat Garrett and Craig Roberts refuse to assist you. Your city is a cesspool of corruption and
malfeasance.

Selma Kelly

Certified Legal Assistant
Registered Independent
Animal Rights Activist
Palm Springs, CA


https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2020/02/chased-by-a-horde-of-antifa-terrorists-portland-police-arrest-journalist-who-was-victim-of-the-far-left-mob/
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From: Wheeler, Mayor

Subject: HPRM: FW: Notice of Corruption Charges Filed Against: Multnomah County District Attorney's Office
/ Re: Portland v. Mark Dickerson.

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



	5903_Responsive records.pdf
	COP0000001
	COP0000002
	COP0000003
	COP0000004
	COP0000005
	COP0000006
	COP0000007
	COP0000008
	COP0000009
	COP0000010
	COP0000011
	COP0000012
	COP0000013
	COP0000014
	COP0000015
	COP0000016
	COP0000017
	COP0000018
	COP0000019
	COP0000020
	COP0000021
	COP0000022
	COP0000023
	COP0000024
	COP0000025
	COP0000026
	COP0000027
	COP0000028
	COP0000029
	COP0000030
	COP0000031
	COP0000032
	COP0000033
	COP0000034
	COP0000035
	COP0000036
	COP0000037
	COP0000038
	COP0000039
	COP0000040
	COP0000041
	COP0000042
	COP0000043
	COP0000044
	COP0000045
	COP0000046
	COP0000047
	COP0000048
	COP0000049
	COP0000050
	COP0000051
	COP0000052
	COP0000053
	COP0000054
	COP0000055
	COP0000056
	COP0000057
	COP0000058
	COP0000059
	COP0000060
	COP0000061
	COP0000062
	COP0000063
	COP0000064
	COP0000065
	COP0000066
	COP0000067
	COP0000068
	COP0000069
	COP0000070
	COP0000071
	COP0000072
	COP0000073
	COP0000074
	COP0000075
	COP0000076
	COP0000077
	COP0000078
	COP0000079
	COP0000080
	COP0000081
	COP0000082
	COP0000083
	COP0000084
	COP0000085
	COP0000086
	COP0000087
	COP0000088
	COP0000089
	COP0000090
	COP0000091
	COP0000092
	COP0000093
	COP0000094
	COP0000095
	COP0000096
	COP0000097
	COP0000098
	COP0000099
	COP0000100
	COP0000101
	COP0000102
	COP0000103
	COP0000104
	COP0000105
	COP0000106

	5936_Responsive records.pdf
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




